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Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
Date: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 at 6:05:02 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Attachments: Results; AO Consolidated.pdf

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Elizabeth,
 
Please find a:ached all nonprivileged records in the Senate’s possession that are responsive to the requests
below. Thanks again for your Imely communicaIon and clarificaIons on these requests.
 
Best,
 
Pete
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 
From: Pete Galvan 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:36 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
 
Hi Elizabeth,
 
No problem! Great, I will proceed with processing and get back to you with updates/results. As always, I’m
happy to run any supplemental searches once we conclude.
 
Pete
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 

mailto:pgalvan@azleg.gov
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Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 1:16 PM
To: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
 
Thanks, Pete— Let’s try your suggesIon and see what we get.  Appreciate your Ime on this.
 
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Haddix | she/hers
Senior Counsel | American Oversight
elizabeth.haddix@americanoversight.org 
(252) 359-7424 ext. 1031
www.americanoversight.org | @weareoversight
 
 
 
From: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>
Date: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 2:19 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello Elizabeth,
 
Happy New Year!
 
I am happy to run these searches for you, although they would not reduce the duplicaIon I described or the
processing Ime. I think that, essenIally, the duplicaIon arises from searching for gswoboda@azleg.gov
communicaIons in other mailboxes while simultaneously running searches in the gswoboda@azleg.gov
mailbox. As wri:en, this new set of searches would pull all of the same results that I described in my previous
email that overlap with each other (general staffing topics, commi:ee staffing, etc.). I’m glad you pointed out
that you are interested in Gina’s alternate emails, I think there is a good way to address that. In order the
cover what you are looking for, I would suggest the following:
 
Search 1
Subjects: Petersen, Kredit, Covert, Engwall, Rogers, Rodriguez
Parameter: Any CommunicaIon with ginaswoboda@hotmail.com or ginaswo@asu.edu
Range: 8/1/22 to Present
 
Search 2

mailto:pgalvan@azleg.gov
mailto:elizabeth.haddix@americanoversight.org
http://www.americanoversight.org/
mailto:pgalvan@azleg.gov
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Search 2
Subject: Swoboda (gswoboda@azleg.gov)
Parameters: All of 3, 4, and 5 below
Range: 1/3/23 to 4/30/23
 
This consolidates 5 searches into 2, covers any alternate emails, and drops any Swoboda communicaIons that
aren’t related to individuals/groups/keywords you have specified as being of interest. This consolidaIon only
works, of course, under the assumpIon that you are not interested in the general staffing communicaIons
that I menIoned – again, those covered things like HR announcements, office arrangements, scheduling,
calendars, etc.
 
I hope this makes sense/is helpful! Please let me know if something like this works for you, or if you would
rather sIck with your request as wri:en.
 
Thanks,
 
Pete
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 11:49 AM
To: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
 
Happy New Year, Pete—and thanks again for talking with me about these requests. We propose consolidaIng
the requests as follows:
 

All email communicaIons (including emails, email a:achments, complete email chains, calendar
invitaIons, and calendar invitaIon a:achments) between (a) State Senator Warren Petersen or
his staffers Josh Kredit, Heather Covert, or Savanha Engwall, and (b) Gina Swoboda
(ginaswoboda@hotmail.com, ginaswo@asu.edu, gswoboda@azleg.gov) (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).  

 

All email communicaIons (including emails, email a:achments, complete email chains, calendar
invitaIons, and calendar invitaIon a:achments) between (a) State Senator Wendy Rogers or her
staffer Angelica Rodriguez, and (b) Gina Swoboda
(ginaswoboda@hotmail.com, ginaswo@asu.edu, gswoboda@azleg.gov) (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).  

For request items 1 and 2, please provide all responsive records from August 1, 2022, through the
date the search is conducted.  

 

mailto:gswoboda@azleg.gov
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mailto:records@americanoversight.org
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All email communicaIons (including emails, email a:achments, complete email chains, calendar
invitaIons, and calendar invitaIon a:achments) between (a) Policy Advisor Gina
Swoboda, and (b) any of the external enIIes or individuals listed below or anyone
communicaIng on behalf of any of the enIIes or individuals listed below (including, but not
limited to, at the listed email addresses and/or domains).  

 

External EnIIes and Individuals:

i.                     Bob Bartelsmeyer (bbartelsmeyer@lapazcountyaz.org)

ii.                   Cleta Mitchell (cleta@cletamitchell.com)

iii.                 David Stevens (dstevens@cochise.az.gov) 

iv.                 ElecIon Integrity Network (whoscounIng.us, ElecIonIntegrity.Network) 

v.                   Heather Honey
(heather@verityvote.us,  hhoney@haystackinvesIgaIons.com, h2osint@protonmail.com
) 

vi.                 James “Jim” Womack (james.k.womack@gmail.com)

vii.                Jay ValenIne (jay@conIngencysales.com), or anyone communicaIng on behalf of
Omega4America (omega4america.com, conIngencysales.com, or jayvalenIne.com)

viii.              Fractal App (fractalweb.app) 

ix.                  Rick Richards (dr@eagleai.pro), John Richards (johnrichards@EagleAI.pro), or anyone
communicaIng on behalf of EagleAI NETwork (eagleai.pro)

x.                   Virginia InsItute of Public Policy (virginiainsItute.org) 

xi.                  Voter Reference FoundaIon (voteref.com, voterreferencefoundaIon.com) 

 

Please note that American Oversight does not seek, and that this request specifically excludes,
the iniIal mailing of news clips or other mass-distribuIon emails. However, subsequent
communicaIons forwarding or responding to such emails are responsive to this request. In other
words, for example, if Swoboda received a mass-distribuIon news clip email from the ElecIon
Integrity Network, that iniIal email would not be responsive to this request. However, if Swoboda
forwarded that email to a listed individual with her own commentary, that subsequent message
would be responsive to this request and should be produced. 

---- - -- --------

mailto:bbartelsmeyer@lapazcountyaz.org
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4.       All email communicaIons (including emails, email a:achments, complete email chains, calendar invitaIons, and

calendar invitaIon a:achments) sent by Policy Advisor Gina Swoboda and containing any of the key terms listed
below. 
 
Key Terms: 
a.                   “elecIon integrity”
b.                   “voter roll”
c.                   “list maintenance” 
d.                   “Electronic RegistraIon”
e.                   ERIC
f.                    VoteRef
g.                   “Voter Reference” 
h.                   “Omega 4 America”
i.                     “Omega for America”
j.                     Omega4America
k.                   Fractal
l.                     “Eagle AI”
m.                 EagleAI
n.                   Hamlin
o.                   Becker
p.                   Cleta
q.                   fraud
r.                    NCOA
s.                    “voter data”

 
In an effort to accommodate your office and reduce the number of potenIally responsive records to be
processed and produced, American Oversight has limited part 2 of this request to emails sent by Swoboda. To be
clear, however, American Oversight sIll requests that complete email chains be produced, displaying both sent
and received messages. This means that both an individual’s response to an email and the iniIal received
message are responsive to this request and should be produced. 
 

All reports, analyses, recommendaIons, or guidance prepared by Gina Swoboda regarding elecIons and elecIon-
related legislaIon for the Arizona State Senate. 

 

For request items 3 through 5, please provide all responsive records from January 3, 2023, through
April 30, 2023.  

 
Let me know if the above addresses the duplicaIon concern? We don’t want to miss emails between the
senators and Ms. Swoboda’s alternate, non-official addresses, so adjusted the first two parts accordingly.
 
Best regards,
 
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
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 5:59 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Elizabeth,
 
Thanks again for taking my call today. Below is an outline of where we are at with the four requests submi:ed
as well as some points/suggesIons on how we might proceed.
 
I’ve run preliminary searches for each of the four requests outlined below.
 
Request 1: AZ-SEN-23-1158

This request concerns communicaIons between Senator Petersen, Josh Kredit (Chief of Staff),
Assistants, and a list of domains for individuals and organizaIons.
A preliminary search yields zero responsive results with any of the individuals or organizaIons on the
list except for Gina Swoboda (Senior Policy Advisor, ElecIons)

Most of the results are related to the elecIon commi:ee (duplicaIve results with request 2 and
4) or staffing topics (HR, scheduling, office informaIon, etc.).

 
Request 2: AZ-SEN-23-1159

This request concerns communicaIons between Senator Rogers and her assistant and a list of domains
for individuals and organizaIons.
A preliminary search yields zero responsive results with any of the individuals or organizaIons on the
list except for Gina Swoboda.

Most of the results are related to the elecIon commi:ee scheduling and details, which Senator
Rogers is on and Gina staffs (duplicaIve results with request 1 and 4).

 
Request 3: AZ-SEN-23-1160

This request concerns communicaIons between Gina Swoboda and a list of domains for individuals
and organizaIons.
A preliminary search yields a single responsive result.

 
Request 4: AZ-SEN-23-1161

This request concerns communicaIons sent by Gina Swoboda that include various keywords as well as
reports, analyses, recommenda1ons, or guidance prepared by Gina.
A preliminary search yields several results which also appear for request 1 and 2.

 
EssenIally, I have three different sets of results that overlap greatly with each other. I can process each

• 

• 

0 

• 

• 

0 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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request individually, which would take a longer amount of Ime and would result in many duplicated if not
triplicated records being pulled. AlternaIvely, you can consolidate your requests into one request that more
narrowly idenIfies what kind of records relaIng to Gina Swoboda that you are interested in – in this case, I
can run one search, process one set of results, and produce one batch of results. This would reduce
processing Ime and provide you with only the things you are actually interested in.
 
Please let me know if you are interested in developing a consolidated request. If you are able to define what
you are interested in re: Gina, we can develop search parameters to most directly address that.
 
Best,
 
Pete
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 
From: Pete Galvan 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 1:07 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: RE: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
 
I’m sorry I missed your call, I was on the road. I’ll be available all aternoon if you are able to call back.
Thanks!
 
Pete
 
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 
From: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 12:55 PM
To: Pete Galvan <pgalvan@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests
 
Thanks, Mr. Galvan.  I just called you back and let a message at 520-270-9843.  I will try you again once out of
my 3:00pmET meeIng today.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 at 12:21 PM
To: AO Records <records@americanoversight.org>
Subject: ATTN: Elizabeth Haddix, Arizona Senate Public Records Requests

EXTERNAL SENDER

Hello,
 
I tried reaching out via phone to Elizabeth Haddix regarding the four requests from American Oversight that
are currently being processed. I was unable to get through and let a voicemail. I have a brief update and was
hoping to discuss some details of the requests. Please give me a call at (520) 270-9843 or (602) 926-3777. If
you are unable to call I am happy to outline the discussion via email, it would just be quicker and easier to
discuss over the phone.
 
Thank you,
 
Pete
 
Pete Galvan
Arizona State Senate | Associate Rules A:orney
(602) 926-3777 | pgalvan@azleg.gov
 
 

mailto:pgalvan@azleg.gov
mailto:records@americanoversight.org
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From: Wendy Rogers
To: Gina Swoboda
Cc: Wendy Rogers
Subject: Fwd: Stopping voter fraud in Arizona
Date: Sunday, January 29, 2023 10:25:02 PM

Gina,

Thoughts?

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)
Senator LD7 Flagstaff Arizona
Gab
Facebook
Twitter
Telegram
GETTR

Begin forwarded message:

From: Patricia Moore <pmoore38@cox.net>
Date: January 29, 2023 at 3:32:08 PM MST
To: Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>, stevemontenegro@protonmail.com,
voteforshamp@gmail.com, austin4az@gmail.com, Sonny Borrelli
<sborrelli@azleg.gov>
Subject: Stopping voter fraud in Arizona

Hello,
I have recently become aware of an organization that supposedly has brand new
technology to detect and remove voter fraud from the state voter rolls.  It is called
Omega4America.  I don’t know if you are familiar with it but I thought it would be a
good idea to check out their website and look into what they are doing that is different
from what has been done.  They are currently working in Wisconsin, North Carolina,
Nevada and Florida.
 
Their website is: https://www.omega4america.com/
 
I feel it would be good to at least look into this group and its 2023 Project Omega.  We
must do everything possible with cutting edge technology to stop the voter fraud going
on in Arizona if we ever hope to win another election.

Thank you for your attention,
Patricia Moore
 
 
Patricia Moore

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000001



President
PebbleCreek Republican Club
Pmoore38@cox.net
925-519-9889 (cell)
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From: gina swoboda
To: Josh Kredit
Subject: Agrippa - October Invoice
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:52:56 PM
Attachments: 2023 1031 Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf

Thank you!
Gina

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000003



AGRIPPA CONSUI.TING 
GROUPilC 

Agrippa Consulting Group, 
LLC 
3526 N 83RD ST Scottsdale AZ 85251 
Phone 480-622-1503 
GSwoboda@AgrippaConsultingGroup.com 

TO Arizona State Senate 

c/o Josh Kredit 

REPRESENTATIVE JOB 

Gina Swoboda Federal Electoral Deadline 

PAYMENT TERMS 

Net 15 days from billed 

INVOICE 

INVOICE: 103123 

DATE: October 31, 2023 

DUE 0ATE 

November 16, 2023 

QTY DESCRJPTIOH UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

Recount-Federal Deadlines/Title 16 changes 
$100.00 

October 1, 2023 • 2 hours research 
October 2, 2023 • 1 hour meeting 
October 3, 2023 • proposal reviev, 30 
minutes 
October 10, 2023 -1 hour meeting 
October 11, 2023 • 1 hour meeting 
October 12, 2023 • 30 minute call 
October 16, 2023 • 2 hr meeting 
October 17, 2023 • 1 hr meeting 
October 18, 2023 • 4 hrs meetings 

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

1300.00 

SUBTOTAL $1,300.00 

SALES TAX 0 

TOTAL $1,300.00 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000004



From: gina swoboda
To: Josh Kredit
Subject: Agrippa Invoice
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:06:31 PM
Attachments: 2023 1220 Nov Dec Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf

Thank you!

Merry Christmas!
Gina

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000005



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

Gina Swoboda Monthly Retainer Nov-Dec 

QTY DESCRJPTIOH 

2 Movember 2023 
December 2023 

PAYMENT TERMS 

INVOICE 

INVOICE: 122023 

DATE: December 20, 2023 

DUE DATE 

Net 15 days from billed January 5, 2024 

UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

$7500.00 15000.00 

SUBTOTAL $15,000.00 

SALES TAX 0 

TOTAL $15,000.00 

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000006



From: gina swoboda
To: Josh Kredit
Subject: August Invoice
Date: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 11:48:20 PM
Attachments: 2023 0830 Agrippa AZ Senate Invoice.pdf

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

REPRESENTATIVE 

Gina Swoboda EPM/Title 19 

JOB 

INVOICE 

INVOICE: 083023 

DATE: August 30, 2023 

PAYMENT TERMS DUE DATE 

Net 15 days from billed September 15, 2023 

QTY DESCRJPTIOH UNIT PRICE TOTAL 

EPM 
$100.00 

August 4, 2023 • 2 hours 
August 6, 2023 • 13 hours 
August 8, 2023 • 1 hour 

Title 19 
August 30, 2023 • 2. 5 hours 

Make all checks payable to Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

1850.00 

SUBTOTAL $1,850.00 

SALES TAX 0 

TOTAL $1,850.00 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000008



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

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000010



From: gina swoboda
To: Josh Kredit
Subject: Swoboda Agreement
Date: Sunday, November 19, 2023 12:29:52 PM
Attachments: 2023 1119 Swoboda contract executed.pdf

2023 1119 Swoboda contract.docx

Hi Josh

Here is an executed PDF and the draft in Word.

Thank you!
Gina

From: gina swoboda <ginaswoboda@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 5:52 PM
To: Gina Jenkins <gjenkins@azleg.gov>
Subject: Agreement
 

Sent from my iPhone

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000011



From: gina swoboda
To: Josh Kredit
Subject: Re: Swoboda Agreement
Date: Sunday, December 10, 2023 10:24:32 AM

Good morning

 Checking in to make sure this made it through email and didn’t end up in spam.

Thank you!
Gina  

Get Outlook for iOS

From: gina swoboda <ginaswoboda@hotmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2023 12:29:26 PM
To: jkredit@azleg.gov <jkredit@azleg.gov>
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

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000012



CONSULTANTAGREEEMENT 

This agreement is made and entered into beginning November 01, 2023, by and between Gina Marie 
Swoboda. Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC, (Consultant) and the Arizona State Senate. 

I. SCOPE OF WORK 

The consultant shall work under the direction of the Senate President. During the term of the contract, 
the Consultant shall provide advice regarding elections and election related legislation as requested by 
the Senate President. During the contract term. Consultant shall not perform any other work related to 
Arizona Elections that directly conflicts with this contract. 

II. TERM 

This agreement shall commence on November 1, 2023, and terminate on April 30, 2024, unless earlier 
termination is otherwise agreed upon by both parties. 

Ill. COMPENSATION 

The Senate shall pay a monthly rate of $7,500.00 for the months of November 2023 and December 2023 
and a monthly rate of $15,000.00 for the months of January 2024 through April of 2024. 

IV. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR 

Consultant shall at all times be an independent contractor. The consultant is not considered an employee 
of the State of Arizona or of the Senate. Consultant is not considered an agent of the State and must 
provide their own liability insurance and hold the State harmless. Consultant is not eligible for 
participation in State insurance or State retirement plans. Consultant is responsible for reporting 
compensation paid and payment of all taxes and other required deductions on such compensation. Any 
travel or other costs may only be reimbursed to Consultant and must be pre-approved by the Senate 
President. 

VI. CANCELLATION 

The agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to Arizona Revised Statutes, Section 38-511, and the 
provisions of which are incorporated herein. 

VII. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 

This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement, and any modifications or waiver of the Agreement must 
be in writing and is not valid unless signed by both parties. 

Date 

Warren Petersen, Senate President Date 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000013



CONSULTANT AGREEEMENT 
 
 
This agreement is made and entered into beginning November 01, 2023, by and between Gina Marie 
Swoboda, Agrippa Consulting Group, LLC, (Consultant) and the Arizona State Senate. 

 
 
l. SCOPE OF WORK 

The consultant shall work under the direction of the Senate President. During the term of the contract, 
the Consultant shall provide advice regarding elections and election related legislation as requested by 
the Senate President. During the contract term, Consultant shall not perform any other work related to 
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

 
 
III. COMPENSATION 

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

 
 
 

Gina Marie Swoboda, Consultant Date 
 
 
 
 
Warren Petersen, Senate President Date 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Senate Agendas
Subject: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona"s 2024

Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:26:46 PM

Good afternoon!

May we please have a draft agenda prepared for the Senate for the following
event:

What: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona’s
2024 Elections

When: Thursday, February 23rd, 2023. 2:00PM - 7:00PM

Where: AZ State Senate, SHR1 (Senate Hearing Room 1)

Please see below for the list of speakers and the entities they represent.

Thank you,
Gina 

Who: President of Marco Polo USA- Garret Ziegler (501c3), 

Toni Bobulinski, 

Justice Mike Gableman Former Supreme Court Justice ofWisconsin,

 John Mills National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) President and Ivan Raiklin COO
of NEIA (501c3); 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Chase Boeke
Subject: Email 2 to print for Tuesday’s meeting
Date: Sunday, March 26, 2023 4:14:09 PM
Attachments: CEIR Meeting Agenda J Petty Attend.pdf

Sent from my iPhone
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From: David Becker <dbecker@electioninnovation.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 2:31 PM 
To: 

Cc: 

wayne.bena@nebraska.gov; BraterJ@Michigan.gov; 
bcorley@pascovotes.com; jared.dearing@ky.gov; 
jpg@clarkcountynv.gov; ericka.haas@ericstates.org; 
shane.hamlin@ericstates.org; clay.helms@sos.alabama.gov; 
stuart.holmes@sos.wa.gov; neal.kelley@rov.ocgov.com; 
justinlee@utah.gov; Jenny Lovell; david.maeda@state.mn.us; 
jpetty@azsos.gov; chris.piper@elections.virginia.gov; Rayburn, Kevin; 
sally@steffen-law.com; mandy.vigil@state.nm.us; 
bwestfall@wvsos.gov; Wolfe, Meagan - ELECTIONS; 
judd.choate@sos.state.co.us; 'Pam Anderson'; Melissa Husband 

Jacob Kipp 
Subject: AGENDA for CEIR's Voter Data Working Group meeting, Dec. 18-19, 

Denver -- PLEASE READ 
Attachments: Agenda.VDWG.191218.PUBLIC.pdf 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Dear Working Group members, 

We're looking forward to seeing you all in a couple of weeks! Attached is the agenda for the meeting. 

A couple of things I'd love to get your response on, ASAP: 

1. We'll likely get an informal group together for dinner on Dec. 17, around 7pm or so. Let ~ 
now if you'd like to be included. 

2. Judd made a suggestion, and amazingly, it was a GOOD one! There's a Denver Nuggets game on 
Wednesday night, Dec. 18 at 7pm (against the Orlando Magic). That might be a really fun group 
activity, and the arena is only a 10 minute walk from the hotel. Tickets likely would cost around 
$24 (upper level). Let me know if you'd like to do this. If there's a critical mass, I'll order group 
tickets for us. 

Safe travels and happy holidays! See you later this month! 

David 

David J. Becker I Executive Director and Founder 
Center for Election Innovation & Research 
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 1040, Washington, DC 20036 

(202) sso-3470 (mobile) I dbecker@electionjnnoyation.org 
www.electionjnnoyation,org I @beckerdavidj 
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AGENDA FOR CEIR S VOTER REGISTRATION DATA WORKING GROUP MEETING

December 18-19, 2019 

Hotel Born, Denver, CO 

Wednesday, December 18 

8:00-8:30am  Willow Foyer  BREAKFAST 

8:30-9:00am  Kenosha Ballroom INTRODUCTION 

9:00-10:15am  Kenosha Ballroom VOTER LIST MAINTENANCE 

More effectively using ERIC for list maintenance 
Timing of list maintenance activity 
Recent voter list maintenance issues in KY, WI, 
etc. 

 
10:15-10:30am  Willow Foyer  BREAK 

10:30am-noon  Kenosha Ballroom VOTER LIST MAINTENANCE (cont.) 

Noon-12:30pm  Willow Foyer  LUNCH 

12:30-2:30pm  Kenosha Ballroom ERIC EBU OUTREACH 

Timing 
Maximizing impact 
Research opportunities 

 

2:30-2:45pm  Willow Foyer  BREAK 

2:45-4:30pm  Kenosha Ballroom ERIC EBU OUTREACH (cont.) 

4:30pm      ADJOURN 

 

Thursday, December 19 

8:00-8:30am  Willow Foyer  BREAKFAST 

8:30-10:15am  Kenosha Ballroom THIRD PARTY VOTER REGISTRATION 

10:15-10:30am  Willow Foyer  BREAK 

10:30am-noon  Kenosha Ballroom VOTER REGISTRATION DATABASE SECURITY 

Noon-12:30pm  Kenosha Ballroom CONCLUSION AND NEXT STEPS 

12:30PM     ADJOURN 

• 
• 
• 

• 
• 
• 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

David Becker <dbecker@electioninnovation.org> 
Friday, July 12, 2019 11:01 AM 
Hammock, Tess; Germany, Ryan; Fuchs, Jordan 
Aug. 5 roundtable and methodology discussion with UGa 

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. 

Hi everyone, 

Are you all OK if I bring my Program Manager, Jacob Kipp, with me to both meetings? He'll be very 
involved with the research side of things, in particular. Let me know - thanks! 

David J. Becker I Executive Director and Founder 
Center for Election Innovation & Research 
1120 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 1040, Washington, DC 20036 
(202) 550-3470 (mobile) I dbecker@electjonjnnoyatjon.org 
www.electjonjnnoyatjon.org I @beckerdavidj 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Grant Hanna
Subject: FW: Col. Mills outline FW: My rough draft outline
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 1:11:00 PM
Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx

image001.png

FYSA
 
Outline from a speaker at joint cmte.
G
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: Gina Swoboda 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:59 PM
To: Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>
Subject: Col. Mills outline FW: My rough draft outline
 
 
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: JK Mills <john5.17@verizon.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 12:52 PM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: My rough draft outline
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Hi Gina - great talking to you.

Will continue to refine.  My understanding is that I have 50 minutes?

Colonel (RET) John R. Mills
571-340-2148
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Anna Nguyen
Subject: FW: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 2:24:00 PM
Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx

Guidance for the Board and Registrar.docx

Received from a speaker on Joint Committee

Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

-----Original Message-----
From: John Mills <john5.17@verizon.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 7:59 AM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia

Gina - here are my updated draft statements and best practices - I’ve shared this with my state AG and county
election board

John
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Linsey Goodwin
Subject: Fwd: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in Virginia
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:47:45 AM
Attachments: The County is the Front Line of Defense.docx

Guidance for the Board and Registrar.docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Mills <john5.17@verizon.net>
Date: February 22, 2023 at 7:59:42 AM MST
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Updated draft outline plus my best practices for Regisrar/Boad in
Virginia

Gina - here are my updated draft statements and best practices - I’ve shared this
with my state AG and county election board

John
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NEIA Statement For Arizona Legislators 
F ebma1y 2023 

The County is the Front Line of Defense against all threats, foreign and domestic, 
to Election Integrity, 

(not the Federal Government) 

1. Introduction 

My experience 

a. OSD Former Director Cybersecurity Policy, Strategy, and International Affairs 
i. 97% of breaches had one or more of the three elements 

1. Failure to use 2FA 
2. Spearphishing 
3. The Insider Threat - Snowden 

b. National Security Council 
c. Uniform Service 
d. CNCI 
e. NEJA 
f. My County - Registrar and GOP Chairs 

i. My Former Registrar, two felony indictments 2020 Election Fraud, 
1. Been challenging her since 2019 

ii. Two GOP chairs gone - I'm apolitical - they were attacking my work 
111. When registrar resigned they sent me an angry letter 

g. The Carter Center - Gold Standard of Election Integrity- high level of mistrust, 
then something's wrong 

i. Transparency/Auditability/Simplicity 
h. My outsider view of how election proceedings went in Maricopa 

i. Maricopa is in the bottom 1% of the 3,300 counties 

2. Very little Federal Law on procedural element of an election - it's actually the County. 

a. Mis-perception on roles and missions 
b. Maricopa County's presumption that Federal Government is taking care of the 

high-end threat - July Federal Hearing Scott Jarrett Co-Director of Maricopa 
Elections 

i. Nothing touches the internet 
ii. Logic and Accuracy Testing 

We'll come back to this 
c. 18 USC - must be a US Citizen (AZ 16-101.A.1 in AZ) 

This electronic and any hardcopy derivations of this email transmission and any attachments may 
contain privileged, confidential, and/or proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. 
If you are not the intended recipient or the authorized representative of the intended recipient, please 

notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use, 
disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by other than the intended 

recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
NEIA 2023© 
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NEIA Statement For Arizona Legislators 
F ebrna1y 2023 

d. 2002 HAVA - If you use ... but does not mandate 
Only gives security standards on machines - not pol/books, printers, etc. 

e. 1964 CRA and 1965 VRA 

f. 1993 National Voter Registration Act (Motor Voter) 
g. 2002 HAVA 

h. 52 USC Retention of ballots 

So unless we want the Federal Government. ... 

It's the county 

3. What authority does CISA have to claim Election Infrastructure as Critical 
Infrastructure? 

a. What do they know about elections? 
b. Can't find the USC for C/SA 's role 
c. With other Cl, they cite PPD-21 

d. Elections is a different webpage - no PPD or USC cited 
e. What legal authority is the basis for CISA involvement? 
f. The EAC (from 2002 HAVA) provides technical standards for only what is fading 

away as "Election Machines". They do not provide standards on Poll Books, 
Printers, Cloud Storage, Cloud Processing 

4. My Experience with the Federal Government - the November 2016 Intelligence 
Community Assessment 

a. Whistleblower with Durham Investigation 
b. Spring of 2016 tee hee tee hee begin being "table dropped" at TS Meetings 
c. After the 2016 Election called with days to participate to block or delay 

inauguration 
d. Camey and Brennan were lying 

5. If one of the key leaders of the Russia Investigation is actually working with the 
Russians, manipulating an Election is a step down (Charles McGonigal and his 
translator)-Can you trust the Federal Government? 

a. Charles McGonigal - a key figure in the Trump is a Russian Asset - arrested for 
spying for Russia 

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

b. His Translator 
c. Larry Wu Tai Chin, Aldrich Ames, Doug Hanson, Maria Montoya 

6. If the Federal Government will work with Big Tech to silence Americans, manipulating 
an election is a step down (Elvis Chan) - Can you trust the Federal Government? 

a. Elvis Chan Testimony - Missouri 
b. Twitter Files - Yoe/ Roth, Vijaya Gadde 
c. Mudge Zatko Testimony- Foreign Intel/ working inside twitter 

d. "The Privacy Officer" - a code word for Chief Censor Officer 

7. General Clapper is now walking back his statements on Russia and the Hunter laptop 
(the 51 Intelligence Senior Officials who lied} 

a. One of many October 2020 Election Surprises-the 51 Intel Officers 
b. Media now -
c. The 51 - Clapper walking back statement - Xmas photo 
d. April of 2018 - Hayden talking to Clapper, Corney, Brennan 

8. The Albert Sensor was created by the very same personnel who created Einstein, which 
failed to protect the Office of Personnel Management from the greatest breach in 
American history. 

a. The worst breach in American History 
b. Very simple method of entry 
c. Essentially Albert - the Chinese threat blew threw it 

9. Right now, China is in a "No Limits" agreement with Russia to take down America -
elections are one of the key areas for their Unrestricted Warfare to de-stabilize the 
United States 

a. China Task Force dissolved at FBI 
b. They read everything we put out - everything 

c. They know elections are a cente of gravity 

10. All this being said - is Arizona satisfied with what has happened in Maricopa County? 

a. Transparency/Auditability/Simplicity- Unsatisfactory 

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

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000026



NEIA Statement For Arizona Legislators 
F ebrna1y 2023 

b. Nothing touches the internet - presuming the Fed Govt is taking care of the 
high end threat 

c. No independent third party auditability of logic and accuracy 
d. One of the candidates has access to the all of the Election Infrastructure and is 

responsible from their Secretary of State role - that's not grounds for recusal? 
e. This presumption that the Federal Government is somehow providing top 

cover/defense from the high end threat? 
i. Track Record of Fed Gov 

ii. Personalities of Fed Gov 
iii. legal roles and missions of Fed Gov 

f. Do the Citizens of Maricopa really feel good about how this election was 
conducted? 

g. Maricopa in the bottom 1% 

h. Maricopa becoming Detroit/Cook County 
i. Divide Maricopa into three counties 

Take Away: 

The County is The Federal Government has failed in large part or demonstrated a weak 
track record on their trustworthiness, why rely on them? Especially when it's really the 
county that is the front line of defense 

Annex A. Ten basic duties at the county level-

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
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©January 2023, National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) 
 

This electronic and any hardcopy derivations of this document and related email transmission and any attachments may contain privileged, confidential, and/or 
proprietary information intended only for the person(s) named. If you are not the intended recipient or the authorized representative of the intended recipient, 

please notify the sender immediately and delete the message from your email system. Unauthorized use, disclosure, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of 
this document and related messages by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  Re-use of this information, paraphrasing, or 

structure is not allowed without the express request to the NEIA and the written approval of the Director of the NEIA 

 

Guidance for the Registrars and Local Election Boards 
 
 

1. Establish a Clean Voting Roll of existing voters:  Inherent under § 24.2-114. Duties and 
powers of general registrar (sub-section 6) it is the duty of the Registrar to ensure Voters are 
lawful, which includes citizenship.  In a 2019 FOIA of Prince William Court (31st District), 
6% of the jurists were rejected due to three reasons that would make the ineligible to be on 
the voting roll.  Under § 8.01-345 the primary source of jurists are the voting rolls. 
 

2. Demonstrate a trusted process for new voters registered via the DMV:  The registrar, as 
the lead official for ensuring a clean roll should establish and publicly demonstrate a process 
for ensuring that voters registered through the Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) are 
lawful voters.  Currently there appears to be no reasonable check and balance to validate an 
individual who checks the first on a driver’s license application is a lawful voter.  

 
3. Implement demonstrative ability of the Election Board to provide guidance and 

perform its duties:  Under § 24.2-106 – 109, Local Election Boards must pro-actively carry 
out their duties.  With examples from Fairfax and Prince William Counties in 2020 and 2022, 
the Election Boards have been passive observers who have acquiesced to un-lawful guidance 
from registrars to disregard signature requirements on absentee ballots and hiring of Assistant 
Registrars.  Election Boards must approve these actions and/or give approval first.   

 
4. Ensure Security and Integrity of Federally designated, Critical Infrastructure:  

Registrars must demonstrate the complete ability to independently (without the vendor) 
conduct complete inspections, tests, and oversight of the Federally designated, Critical 
Infrastructure (Election Machines, Tabulators, Poll Books, and related components) under 
their sworn oversight.  There has been a Failure to exercise Articles 13 and 32 of the Hart 
Contract SBE-140324-HART Voting Machines, Equipment, which allows unfettered, 
complete access to the machines and a five-year retention of all artifacts related to the voting 
process.  The Federal Election Assistance Commission provides no standards for other than 
what many call “election machines”.  This means there are no security standards for 
tabulators, poll books, data storage, data processing, cloud computing, printers, or any other 
equipment or peripherals used in the election process.  This process should include 
independent 3rd party audit, verification, and validation. 
 

5. Validate Security and Sovereignty of all election data:  With the Konnech case in 
Michigan, it is an imperative duty of the vendor and the Registrar to validate all aspects of 
election data processing, storage, and networks to ensure all data and activity is conducted 
completely within sovereign U.S. territory.   

 
6. Make elections clean and clear of outside non-appropriated funds to “assist” or 

“facilitate” anything related to elections, voter registration or any activity:  Any outside 
funds are poisonous and acidic to the lawful election process.  The Facebook related 
CTCL is but one example.  This funding is weaponized to advocate for causes and candidates 
and undermines the integrity of the election process for all.  In 2020, under the guise of the 
Virus, State laws and counties were manipulated, and citizens were misled by the true extent, 
nature, and purpose of these outside funds.  If we are to say we are inclusive in Virginia – this 
must never happen again. 
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

 

 
7. Separate from the ERIC system:  There is no federal legal requirement to participate in the 

ERIC system for voter registration (ericstates.org).  Although nice sounding, states have 
surrendered sovereignty of their voting roles to this non-profit.  The Commonwealth of 
Virginia needs to stand on its own and be able to demonstrate their ability to manage their 
voting rolls.  ERIC receives no independent, 3rd party audits or reviews and has become an 
unquestioned manager and uploader of voting data, often without the direct verification and 
validation of state and county officials.  There is no demonstrated efficiency or accuracy from 
participation in the ERIC organization.   

 
8. Establish and use a Trusted Ballot:  In the most sacred of processes to our democratic 

republic, the voting process, the counties of the Commonwealth of Virginia do not have 
standards or control measures to define or ascertain the validity of absentee ballots.  This is 
shocking, ballots should be valued and protected, just like our currency.  Modern currency 
has numerous counter-counterfeiting measures built in, it is quite inexpensive and 
implementable to do the same with ballots.  To not do this is a direct affront to the 
sensibilities of the lawful voter. 

 
9. Move to Paper only with Trusted Ballots:  In the 2022 election, Prince William County 

demonstrated that paper re-counts were quick, efficient, and accurate.  The overly complex 
electronic systems that are now in effect have no independent verification and validation of 
the scope, scale, and connectivity of their environment.  Countries such as France, Germany, 
Canada, and Taiwan are paper only voting countries, this can be done in America. 
 

10.  Create a new audit system and process:  The nice sounding “Risk Limit Audits” that are 
currently used in Virginia have little legitimacy in respect to any environment that must 
generate a legal audit of finances or activities of business or government operations.  A more 
reasonable and realist process that uses at least a four percent sample (or complete precincts 
within a county) are more accurate and will generate better confidence of a broader cross 
section of society than the questionable methodology of the existing “Risk Limit Audit” 
model. 
 

At the State Government level, an additional finding and observation is the need for a State 
Inspector General Office on the model of the Federal Government.  Currently, the State has 
little ability, capacity, or capability to conduct audits, reviews, and investigations in elections 
or across any aspect of State or County Government.  At the size, scope, and scale of the 
Commonwealth of Virginia, it is time for establishment of a modern Inspector General like 
model for state government and county government.  It is simply the right and reasonable 
thing to ensure confidence in governance by the citizens of Virginia 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Grant Hanna
Cc: Josh Kredit
Subject: FW: Election Mechanics Presentation
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:17:00 AM
Attachments: Senate Presentation Final.pptx

image001.png

 
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:32 AM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Election Mechanics Presentation
 
Attached is a copy of the presentation that will be given in the Elections Committee, later today.
 
Respectfully,
 
Anna Nguyen
Legislative Research Analyst
Elections Committee | Government Committee
Arizona State Senate
602.926.3171
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Election Mechanics 

Signature Verification 
Data Findings 
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Overview - 2 main areas of the 2022 
Maricopa County election process were 

deeply flawed 

► Signature Verification 2020 - 420,987 FAILED 
signatures in the 2020 election. The system was 
never repaired, thus, 2022 election was left 
vulnerable to fraud. (provided via AZ Senate 
subpoena of 2020 Maricopa County election data 
analyzed Sep 2022) 

, Tabulator Machines 2022 rejected nearly ¼ million 
vote attempts ... at an unprecedentedly high rate 
never seen before. This cast doubt on, and thus 
compromised, the integrity of the entire election. 
(provided via FOIA, analyzed January 2023). 
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Signatures Failed AZSOS Standards 
per Signature Verification Training Manual 2020 

Signature verification is the process of comparing: 

... The signature on a voter's affidavit envelope or ballot affidavit 

to 

... The voter's signature in the voter registration database. 

Signature verification plays an important role in our elections because it: 

, Helps ensure that only those individuals eligible to vote have their vote counted. 

.. By serving as the method of identity verification for mailed ballots, it allows Arizona 
voters the convenience of voting by mail. 

This Guide will help those reviewing ballot affidavit signatures to: 

,. Determine whether the ballot affidavit signature 

and 

, The voter's signature in the voter registration database were authored by the same 
person. 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000033



Overall Assessment 

► Signature Verification is the LAST LINE OF 
DEFENSE to preclude invalid ballot injection, 
especially when chain of custody and/or ballot 
harvesting are in question. 

► 420,987 of 2020 ballots FAILED SIGNATURE 
VERIFICATION. Thus, the election was openly 
vulnerable to fraud. 
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Physically Impossible that Ballots 
were Signature-Verified 

► 1.3M mail-in or in-person early ballots 
► 28 workstations 

25 for sig-verify 
3 for curing 

► 2 Shifts 
7 hrs + 3.5 hrs = 10.5 hrs daily 
19 workdays start 18 Oct 22-> 
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Realistic Time to Verify a Signature 
► Takes 30-45 secs to verify each signature* 

► 298,000 signatures in 2.5 days (26.5 hours) 
► 298,000/26.5 = 11,246 signatures/hour 
► 11,246/25 = 449 per workstation per hour 

► No way 1 ballot was sig-verified every 8 secs 

The remaining 1,013,734 signatures at 13 seconds each. 
* At times not all computers were used for signature 

verifications. However, we calculated all workstations. 

• Sig-verify team was trained IA WAZ Secretary of State Signature Verification Manual, 
July 2020 Edition ... same manual used in Maricopa County election signature verification 
training. Team's data director was employed by Maricopa County elections department 
and received the official Maricopa County Elections training. Three additional team 
workers, who were trained by Maricopa County Elections, quality-controlled team 

ocesses, training and implementation. 
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EXHIBIT3 

Unsigned Envelopes 

Someone Other than Voter 
Signed 

Inconsistant SEB Policy/ 
Scribbles 

Duplicate Voters Processed 

Signature Verification Findings 

(Out of 380,976 Ballots Reviewed) 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-550; AZSOS Policy and Procedure 
Manual 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-547; A.R.S. 16-552 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-549 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-1016 

Unreasonably Different Control Pursuant to A.R.S. l6-152, A, 19 
Signatures 

Signature Does Not Match Until Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-152, A, 19 
After Election 

Control Signatures that Do Not Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-152, A, 19 
Match Voter 

Unusable Control Signatures Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-152, A, 19 

Failed SOS Standards AZSOS July 2020 Signature Verification Training Manual 

Egregious Signature Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-547; A.R.S. 16-552 
Mismatches 

1,870 

542 

2,104 

128 

48,117 

1875 

36,034 

4,433 

47,366 

38,909 

181378 
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If the signature is missing, the 
county recorder or other officer 
in charge of elections shall make 
reasonable efforts to contact the 
elector, advise the elector of the 
missing signature and allow the 
elector to add the elector's 
signature not later than 7:00 
p.m. on election day.

Blank Envelopes: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-550; 
AZSOS Policy and 
Procedure Manual Section 
VI, A, 1, Paragraph 5, 
Page 69 
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de 
) 0 
IVo 
on 
da 

rA, 
lie 
1er 
,te 
do 
ue 
ry 
ta 

Examples of Blank Envelopes: 

IUl1'1\IV'Vl I\._,,,.__, •• • 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

BALLOT WILL NOT BC 
BALLOT WILL NOT BE COUNTEDWITIIOUT 
COUl\lTCD WITHOUT YOUR SIGNATURC. ll \> 

YOUR SIGNATURE. 
POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are !lQ!; valid for voting 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY ,o 
are !).Q!; valid for votmg 

yo 
,n purposes. 

purposes. 
da 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
\ VERIFIED & APPROVED-MCTI::: ... 

I 
LA BOLEm NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FJRMA. 
POOEROEAIIOGADO 

!I!!. es vahdo para fines 
devotaa6n. 

(PHONE, If signature IS questioned) 
(TELEFONO; :;I I~ !Irma es cuest1011ada) 

Io l1rJ:?-o 29 
(DA/FECHA) 

'A, 
te 
er 
te 
lo 
ie 
·y 
:a 

TRAMITARSIN SU 
FIRMA. 

PODER OE ABOGAOO 
!l.!! es vahdo para hnes 

devotaaon. 

!PHONE, 1f signature 1s questioned) 
lol.J?/Jo?O 

(TELl:FONO, sl la finna es cuestlonada) 
' (D,fE / FECHA) 

Within U S. - MAIL no later than 6 davs orlor to Election Oa11 /nnwJ on bollotl Within U.S.• MAIL no later lhan 6daus nrlnrtn EIP.ction Dav {nntPdnn hnllntl 

Not only was this ballot accepted in 
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was 
cured on 11/8/2020. (5 days after 
the statutory deadline) 
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Examples of Blank Envelopes: 

NUV j :.::u~u (;;t;.l'Jl::.KAL t::J..1::.1,; I IUN NOV 3 2020 Gt::Nl:HAL l:Ll:t; I IUN 

BAlLOTWlll rlOT BE 
COUI\ITED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERSOFATTORN!V 
0 0 are M! vahd for 11otrne 
:: purposes. 
tda LA BOI.CTI\ NO SC 

TRAMITAR SIN SU 
TA, FIRMA. 

~:.. POOERO£ABOGAOO 

nte 
,do 
tUe 
1ry 
?ta. 

.!!.!l. es vahdo pam fines 
de votaci6n. 

... --- - - -- .... .,. ..::, _ _ e ...... ::! --

BALLOT Will NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURC. 

do POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
' 

0 are nm valid for votmg 
;: purposes. \ 

t~lu -1 =1'- \1' "' 

J tda LA BOLCTA 1\10 SE 

~ 
Vs~IFll.:D & APPROVEO-l\l!CTEC 

(PHONE, If stgnalure ts quc$boned) 
(TELEFONO; SI la flrma es cuestlonada) 

TRAMITAR SIN SU 
TA, flRMA. 

~: PODERDEABDGADO 
nte !!!! es v.ilido para fines 
1do de votacuin. 
1ue 
,ry 
ita. 

! (PHONI;; If signature 13 quesltQncd) 
(TELEFONO, sl I• firma ~s cuostionad,) 

(DATe / fECHA) 

Not only was this ballot accepted in 
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was 
received on 11/3/2020 and cured on 
11/8/2020. (5 days after the 
tatutory deadline) 

-·--
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Examples of Blank Envelopes: 

BALLOT WILL NOT GE 
COUNTED WITHOlfi 
VOUR SIGNATURE, . " - ,o:; 

!3ALLOTWIU.l\!OTBE 
COUNTCD wm IOUT 

VOURSIGNATURE. ' 
,. - ~ • 

e POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
~ are !!Qt 11al1d for vohnc \ 

~ POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
) are~.! vahd for voting 

purpose:s. ~ f) -
VERIFIED & APPROVED IIIIC.TEC n 

a 

(, 

e 
:r 
e 
0 

e 
y 
l 

purposes. 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TMMITAR SINSU 

rmMA, ! 
POOER DE ABOGl\00 --- .......... 

1m es vahdo para fines 
devotaa6n. I 

I 
; (PHONE, If S1gna1ure ,s questtonell) I (TEL.a:Ot-10, •! lo firma oo oucsllonada) 

! 
(DATE I FECHA) 

I 

~I\ BOlETA NO~ 
TRAMIT/.\R S~~ 

FIR~S)_ 
PODER DEA~ADO 

.!!!! os vahd~ra fines 
de11~16n, 

-S 
I 

(PHONE, If signature ,s qucsUoncd) 
(Tl:LEFONO, "I ill firma co ouc,tlonado) 

(DATE I FECl'IA) 

Within U.S.• MAIL no later than 6 davs 1>riorto Elecbon Dav lnoted on ballotl Within U.S.• MAIL no later than 6 davs oriorto Election Dav (noted on ballot/ 

Not only was this ballot accepted in 
violation of A.R.S. 16-550, it was received 
on 11/3/2020 and cured on 11/5/2020. 
(5 days after the statutory deadline) 
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Signature Other Than the Voter: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 
16-547; A.R.S. 16-
552 

These envelope 
contained signatures 
that are clearly NOT 
the voter listed on 
the affidavit. 
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Examples of Wrong Voter Signature: 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 
26019 S 202ND PL QUEEN CREEK 
1vu:~NUIEL 

BAL!OT WILL NOT EE 
COUNTCO WlTIIOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERSOFA1TORNEV 
' 0 c1re!!.9!11c1l1dfor\lot1ng 
:~ purposes. 
da 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
'A, ll!AIVIITARSINSU 
~e FIRMA. 
er PODER DE ABOGAOO 
~e Me, val1do para fines 
do de votac,on. 
ue 
rv 
ta 

'7$1) -15".f'-o/9 55 //; 5) ~d¼' 
(PHONE,ife,gnatur• isquo•t1oned) ( ATE/FECHA) 
(TEL.EFONO, s, 1a firma es.:uest101lada) 

Within II<; .• MIi.ii ,,,, l:>torth:>n I. ,favc nrinr ♦n ~11>,nnn n..:.11 /,.nlo,I nn hnll/\t) 

This signature belongs to a household 
member. The elections department created 
stickers that altered the ballot envelope to 
match the signers. 
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Examples of Wrong Voter Signature: 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERS OF AnORillEV 
~Y~ aro !lQ! v:ihd for voting 
ion purposes. 

tda lABOLETANOSC 
rA TRAMITAR SIN SU 

I FIRMA, 
!~~ PODER Dl!ABOGADO 
ue .!1!! es 11.'iltdo para fmes 
!do de votacioo. 
1ue 
:ry 
,ta, 

I M,8vweA V ore,LaJ 
l '(PHONEi, ,r signaturo ,o quoohonod) 

(TELS'ONO, s1 la1im,aescuocteonada) 

in1 : ::. ~= ::j~:,:::.t:; :;:': ::=.: ::"~";;;' ... ,, !: : :: 8 ;:r::z~~:~:::· 
VCT'CA t-t<LAPATIOO Oy,;9rh;1 WI/IM, I _,o, aft"- !hl~t..,.1M1,1 ,.ro...,,,n,oM.-lf110, lhl IM<'i • f.t~IOE>,IT4( 
6,:tl'I\M • ;J,. ..or a tMN<l<lO "A.DN ()f on,c.,11 no11i,; ;,r,, -c~·""''' ~" 1.01 """n ;J,1),1'1-0!,,ot..COMl'l'l►NI 

Ttu~ll~l••ICJ•~"'ort/ltc,x,)µlcldt 
~t.l"-':V~ ~II f:,,,v l016Ul2l03ul\ll<I N 

~CNltUE 0,1,,C 

(2•J 1· ~011 »rc :.o~oMea l<)l"IV'efOll"'I -tt-,efo1r1can ~ccc,n,p•t·«!;r, Y•~rO!~o~ il'lt ~'.»">-..l'to u!il-d Y.Wr"ll<ff,C,r 

""'~ 

·+· 
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

BALLOT Wilt NOT BE 
COUI\ITf.D WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

POV'/ERS Of ATTORNEY 
1 ate not vabd for vohng 

purposes. 

lA BOLITANO SC 
TRAMrrAR Sli\l SU 

r!RMA. 
POOl!R OE ABOGA0O 
nee, v.llido para hnes 

de votnc,on. 

\lcv-- II 
I 

JD )'1 z~z...:, 
iDATE FECKA) 

w,tnln u.s .• MAIL no later than G days prior lo Election Day (noted on ballot} 

,f..,..,(:l .. .,,.~ ....... ,fl)q.',IW 

•"~ r,/ t,'tc,;r~M'ln°I>#', .:h 
Mt1Jlb'•l~'Yl,'0Jnt 

<Jtn'UOOCIMVJlOII e,s~~4M:lc-,,,l!we6l ~•ttvffllhcltl>NO~ltffl~.Ji)r~t ti(+J'lltAl:SttNl~l 
11,.,,...,.,lctt '<JI" •.:o.w..bJrt~ Otll..,MilllpC:•~(IC>l:t,rd,•~~· t,-1\(1 lie" ~:.:w:,utJ l~Rl'fNT 

(ltHl'p..1wt"111bie\O,tc11dirbm,lheft,"'n!111be(O'JIR':,:,cet,o"c!ho:lleo'\.. hlHl'r,01<v.f.o•).S,~\l','Ol.lm11,i,c., , .. 

This signature is clearly NOT the 
signer and there was no household 
connection. 
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Examples of Wrong Voter Signature: 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WITI IOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURC. 

POWERS OFATTORNEV 
are noi: valid tor voting 

purposes. 

LA BOLCTA NO SC 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

rlRMA. 
PODER 0£ ABOGADO 
!!!! es v~hdo para fines 

de votac1on. 

(DATE/ FEOHA) 

'vM'tJt l)£C:LAUTIOt. - ~""-Jl'!•11g bci•. \W~ro. ..Unm tt,v tt'-¢.a,lxwc lflfor.ma1,i;n i-\ bue.1tm I on a ltf.$41)(,-T of 
A,.,, .... , ... ,o, • co••- fl:LON., ... ,,,,,,.~!I.,. .. ,tl)l>d, ..,d I, ... ~ NOi b .. n •J11dl<•1td O,COM~ro.~ 

-MtRE 

n,, n J pn.'ltt'•J "'PrtwlUllon a.f 1tw mmpltt~ 
SnkrArl:ZOf'llHbfori,. Nl~0Z0ll.??00906' ~ 

Ol/011201l 

D,m 

W)<f 'r'IJ,! Vt 111nu1e lt ,~r Ult1otm, ti- ftlt~l t~, rtt-C011!Jllt(td i( vou, d •t(rJ~-. l~•J:•~nwhou,~~1,d ¥0•$•f1 S!Qfl ..... 
Within 11 Ii; • M411 nn l:,ti,r th;,n I: ,b.vc nronr tn i:111,.hnn n,,, /nnton nn hnlln+I IIC~4TIJR£ Of KUO~ lo.llliTit,C, OATt 

This signature is clearly NOT the 
signer and there was no household 
connection. 
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SEB Policy Violation: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 16-
547; Pursuant to 
A.R.S. 16-549 

I declare the following under penalty 
of perjury:At the registered voter's 
request I assisted the voter identified 
in this affidavit with marking the voter's 
ballot, I marked the ballot as directly 
instructed by the voter, I provided the 
assistance because the voter was physically 
unable to mark the ballot solely due to illness, 
injury or physical limitation and I understand 
that there is no power of attorney for voting 
and that the voter must be able to make the 
voter's selection even if they cannot physically 
mark the ballot. 

Name of voter assistant: --------

Address of voter assistant: -------
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Example of Correct SEB: 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 5g-Jf:, ftF4,M 

v~8/d. vt"Tfll M(fa(c 
BALLOT WILL NOT BE ~Jj ~a®oo wove aaoo ,re ara ~@i~ \I 
COUNTCO WlTllOUT (.)lrDWli1f.lf_g riP~OOiiL'R@ @(]; 11.l\ @D.JJD. V 
YOUR SIGN/\TURE. 

le POWERSOFAITORNEV r II 0 
areru!lwhdforvotmg ... :s; ~ 

(~ purposes. 

ia LA BOLETANO SC , ✓ 
:<I, TRAl~1

1
:;:1N s9 

:, POOERDEABOG~O 

te !!2esval1dopa~e~ ~ 
1 ~~ de vota~fb'. lo+ 

. V (PHOH~ lfsigntituro ts qu~st,oned) 
If t,,;(J-, (l'ELEFOIIIO, st la fimiaesoucstlonoda) 

:a. 'Z)UV lk:::========= 
.,I)>- ,,,J!-.f.h,. II,. l\116JI .__ t_..,._._-At•-- ,J_~ _ __., _ _._,...,_ rl..,JJ-- ,..__ 1--·•...J-.- t.-11-AI 

(DAlE I FECtiA) 

1

011 ,., ., "'"' 11rm~"''h £LGV ''Y'l 

.?: :::. .1, s:. ~WI~ 
DAL LOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTCO WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGl!lATURE. 

de POWGRS OF ATIORNliV 

~~ arcn2tvalldforvobng 
purposes, 

V @a@oo m!lru□aooo "ifC □~ G@i~ V 
li:~Wil~ @~OO'?!r«@ @~ lsl:I @l\cill\ 

on 
da 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
'A, TRAMITAR SIN SU 
,te rlllMA. V~ IAtti_ ~r-/l. 

X 0 

,er PODER OE ABOGAOO 
ftc !!!?CSV~hdopara fm~s ~ 
1o de votaci6n. gJ 

~ q1..~ I ue If 
·v ·•.,, .,./. tJi? I\ !•:~J/- !;JJ ~ 

(PHONE, 1fs191atufe ls qt,Jestione:ij 
(TELEFONO, sl ,. llmm OS cuooh0l1ada) 

lj!J JU.Ai.le 

✓• 

} o-Z. S- 202l 
(DATE/ FECHA) 
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Example of X signature that is not 
a correct SEB: 

COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOURSIGNATURE, 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are not valid forvotmg 

purposes. 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA. 

X 

lln Sp(o1y PartyP,e~rence 118J O<tu~t~n 

DEMOCRATIC 

1191 U yout name was ditere11t the last hme you 
regi~ered tis! for~r name 

(211 , Are you a citizen of the United States of America? YesQ!I No□ lf}ouchec/1.edjNo:toenher 
, WIii you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes! No□ one of IJ)eso quosMns. 00 

not sutmt th,s lorm 
VOTER DECLARATION-By 9gn111g be!ow, I swear 01 affirm that lhe aoove 11rormatfC'l lme. that I ama RESIDENT of 
Aruona I am NOT a conmted FELON or my civil ngtis are restoreo. and I nave NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT 

I hit 114 p,ried reprewt•lkln d ~ •ed 
Se,~izona web lo,m dl 14102034 M 

Ii 

PO DER DE ABOGADO 
!l!!. es vahdo para fmes 

de votac16n. 

1/141200! 10 tO.~AM 

SIGN HERE DATE 

f231 If yw are unable lo signlhe ~rm, Ille form can be complel~ at your d1~ Tile person wflo assstedyou lll\lStsignhere 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON ASSISTING DATE 

Within U.S. • MAIL no lalerthan 6 davs nrlor to Election Dav (noted on ballot) (24) WI yo.i be Wllmg lo WOO( at a pohing place on elecMn day? YesO NoO 
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Example that is not 
a correct SEB: 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTlON 

BALLOT Will NOT BE 
COUNTCD WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

'OWERS Of ATTORNEY 

For 'Altemate Formal" Information (e.g. Braille, Large Prlnt, etc.), call 602•506••511 
Para lnformaci6n soDre"Formato,',llemo• e ... Brame, Im restcltl Gtanae elo, llame al 602-50&-1511 

eoo<oeo.,eo,eM,,eAcco, ~ 
LANGUAGE, SIGNATURE & RETURN 

,o " """' ,o rne """'""'' us, X 1) PROPORCIONE LA FECHA DE ' 
NACIMIENTO, IDIOMA DE LA BOLETA, , 
FlRME y OEVUl:LVALA PARA OUE LOILA 

AGREGUEN EN LA LISTA PtRMANENTE 

,. -u , vcJ.:,p,, ,t· 9,.atr•nr,d 
! .. 1HH1o stiH@dL ,i~ll).µ,~;,cH' . ' 
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Duplicate Voters: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 
16-1016 

16-1016. Illegal voting; 
pollution of ballot box; removal 
or destruction of ballot box, 
poll lists or ballots; violation; 
classification 

A person is guilty of a class 5 
felony who: 

1. Not being entitled to vote, 
knowingly votes. 

2. Knowingly votes more than 
once at any election. 
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More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted 

MARICOPA COUNn' 

BALLOT Will NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNAllJRE. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are 119.t valtd for vohnB 

purposes. 

LABOLETANOSE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA. 
PODER OE ABOGAOO 
l!2 es vahdo para fines 

devotaaon, 

NUV J .:!U.!U \:Jt:m:.ML t:Lt\., I IUN 

D $~®00 t~~if!Xl~OO ¥~IE i 
V IF~~Mla @fe!MilRl(O) ©IE ti BALLOT WILL NOT SE 

COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
' 0 are nOl vahd for vobn., lfO - ''II 

on purposes. 
da 

LA BOlETA NO Sf 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

rA, nRMA. 
: POOEROEABOGADO 

~d 1-7 IO ?'o ifO 11e !12 es vahdo p3m nnes 
1-,.,~Wllllll!lll!I~~~ __ P.....,... ____ ..,1 do devotac1on. 
IJII UtstlollQd) (PATE/FECHA) 1ue 

(TEL~ONO, sda firma es cuostlOIIQda) r y 
l==============i •ta 

I 

~~-- ......... ~J) 7 10 d'( :>o 
(PHONe, If slgnil!ure 1s queSbOne (DATE/ FEOHA) 
(TEI.EFONO, 51 fa firma es cucstlonada) 

Within U.S.• MAil no later than 6 davs or,or to Election Dav {noted on ballot} 
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More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted 

1\IJAKIL:Ul"A 1,.;UUN t Y 't J/ t iuott4bbUbU'I 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 
BAU OT Wlll NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
0 0 are not vahd for vobn11 
,yo - g 

1011 purposGS. 
tda 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

Tl\ FlRMA. 
nte 
ver POD_ER DE ABOGADO 
nta !!Q es v~hdo para 6nes 
1do de votacion, 
(UG 

try 
1ta 

r7 $~@00 w~11h~~oo 11~~ra G@! 
v lr~~i~rn @rn~J~?t~@ @~ ~@n~ 

lPHONE, ll s19naMe Is qUeGIIOltBd} 
~ELEFONO: st In Rrma es cuesllonnda) 

muk:11 II C • nn1111 lltl llltc, th2t1 ~r1~11t 11,ln,tn ~l11rtfnl\ n~11 lnflf Prl /tr! hrr/lnrl 

Nov 3 2029 GENERAL ELECJlpN 

I I 
BAllOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
VOIJR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERS OP ATTORN£Y 
0Y~ are !lQ! valtd for voting 
16n purpom 

lA BOLCTA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA. 
r PODER DE ABOGADO 

nte n,q es valldo para fines 
do de votaci6n, 

V t~@oo t~~v~~w 7L~~ rn@ii 
~~~~rn @[;~ii~@ ®rn ~ @llt~ 

c-,-... •···~---~-----· 
· 2 <i 'ij I I ob ol 1,olJ) 

(PHONE, 1r olgn~turo Is questioned) (DATE/ ECAA) ·1 

(TSL6FONO, ti la flmta eG cuestlonod~ 
·--·-, .. -,_ ~-
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More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted 
l'LOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 
e,moT Will NOT BE 
COUNTCD WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE, 

e POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
0 areoovahdforvotmg 
0 

" 19 

purposes. 

111 OOLCTA NO SE 
TRAMlTAR SIN SU 

\, rlRMA, 
: PODERDEABOGAOO 
:e M l.!S valtdo pata hnes 
o de votac10n. 
10 

V 
a 

o 0~@~ w~v~~~~ "it~~ra B@ii 
v ~m~~~ra @~oou~@ @ra ~ ~~.JJ~ 

(PHONE, rl signature Is ques 1oned 
(TELEFONO, s1 la nnna es euesflonada) 

Within U.S .• MAIL no later than 6 davs onor to ElecMn Dav {noted on ballot} 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 
BAllOT WILi. NOT BE 
COUNTCD WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE, 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
0 0 arc 119! valid for voting 
: purposes. 
Ida 

tA, 

LA BOLETA NO SC 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA, 
:~ PODEROEABOGAOO 
nte ~ es vahdo para ~nes 
ldo de votacl6n, 
1uo 
1ry 
)ta. 

D @~@1~ ~1~f~~~~ 'if~~ra 1"3l@n 
V IF~~~R~ @!:~1r~@ @~ lli~ @llJJ 

(PHONE; If SI 
(TELEFONO, GI Ill mma es cueslionada) 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000054



More Than 1 Vote Cast and Counted 

I 
NOV 3 2929 GENERAL ELEcnpN 

BALLOT WILL NOT BC 
COUNTCO WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE, 

de POWERS Of ATTORNEY 
>o arewvahdforvobng 
: purposes. 
da lA 0OLETA NO SC 

TRAMITAR SIN SU 
rA, rlRMA 

::~ PODE~ DE ABOGAOO 
ite Mes vabdo para hnes 
do de votac1on. 
ue 
ry 
ta 

D $~@00 t19WifC ~~~ 1~[; D@ 
V l'?~L\1~j~ @[]~'\?Q@ @~ ~ @ 

- ....... -.,ll'w'......... ·-·---

I 

~ys 1 ··ro.:i.b-o.d 
(PHONE, If signature 15 questioned) (DATE/ FSCHA) 
(TELEFONO, $I la firma es cueGUonad~) 

Within U.S.• MAIL no later than 6 davs prior to Election Dav (noted on bQ//ot) 

r 11P1P GFNfB/\1 ff WJAN 

BALlOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
0 0 are D.Q! valid for voMg 
uvo purposes, ion 
ado 

,TA, 

LA BOLCTA NOS( 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

rlRMA, 
~~~ POOER OE ABOGAOO 
nte 11!1 es valtdo para hnes 
Jdo de votacuin, 
~ue 
3ry 
eta. 

' 

6J3~.5' 16-13--J.o 
(PHON~, If Atgnll Ul'O IS questtonod) (DATE/ FECHA) 
(TELEFONO, SI la firma OS 01mU011ad~ 

Wlthlh 11.~ .• MAIi. r,n l~tP.rth:1n 6 davs tiriorto Election Dav fnotedon ballot) 
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Unreasonable Mismatched Registration 
or Wrong Voter: 

16-121.01. 
Requirements for 
prop)er registrati,on; 
violation; 
clas,sification 

We located many files that 
had: 

► Multiple voter registrations 

► And/or which contained 
various differing signatures 

► Or entirely unique 
signatures of another 
completely different 
ind ivid ua I. 
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Wrong Signature on Registration 

IVJl\f'\11.,Vl•/H,VUm I 

" 

BALLOT WILL NOT BC 
COUNTED WITIIOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE, 

I POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
1 are D.Ql valid for voting 
I 

purposes. 

1 
I.A BOLETA NO SE 
iRAMITAR SIN SU 

I FIRMA. 
I 

: PODER OE ABOGAOO 

hll f ,1.UU'NJ'N I YI 

!J - By signing below, I swear or i 
o ~~®oow~,r~~~oo0riJ~rn@ii \7 :onvicted FELON or my civil righ 
V ~~L«~~ @[:~u~@ @I! IL~ @~J~ V 

; ~ es v,lido para ftnes / 

devotacl6n, tf/JB /()) 2.//..lJ 
(PHONE, If signature IS ques11oned (DlttE I FECHA) 
(TELEFONO, st la flrmn-0s ouost1on11dn) 
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Wrong Signature on Registration 

BALLOt 111/Jll NO'i Bl:: 
COUNTl:D WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE, 

POWERS .OF ATTORNEY 
1 are not vahd for voting 

purposes. 

L/1 BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMIT/.\R SIN SO 

flRMA, 

PODER DE ABOGADO 
!lQ. es vahdo para fines 

cle votac,6n. 10-~1--,it>;d 
(DATE/FECHAJ i 

Within U.S. - MAIL no later tha~ ~avs prior to Election Day (noted on ballot) 
Dentro de EE UU. - ENVIE a mas tardar .6 dfas antes de\ Dia de la Elecct6n {anatado en la boleta} 

SGNATIJRE OF f!ERSON' ASSISTING 
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Wrong Signature on Registration 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUlllrED WIT!-IOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE 

de POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
l 

O are not vahd for voting 1y6 
on purposes. 
,da 

LA BOLtTA NO SE 
TRAIVIITAR SIN SU 

rA, FIRMA, 
1te 
,er POOER DE ABOGADO 
1te Mes v.ihdo para fmes 
:do de votacron, 
1ue 
ry 
;ta, 

1 

(PHONE; If signature Is questioned) 
(TSL.EFONO; sl la flrma os cuestionada) 

/Q/z J/4.oz.o 
(DATE/ FECHA) 

Within ll.'-.• MAIi. nn Int P.r th::in 6 d:nis orior to Election Da11 fnoted on balfotl 

fl 1f!U.¥111!<t00 'M,1' m MllH 

• WIii vou be J ~ vo•:o; (II .ige on or bJ!hH e.l,.cl1on day7 :; i.:;,:;~h~~~;:t' ~ 
\/OTII\ OEtl"Ull()N - av :o;!9ri!ng b~!aw, I ,,~'N' :;1 alflrrn rtt;u 1ft,:,,bQ,o/f" mf()(m:tl"k;,n j1 ir1Je, 1ha1 I ;im a Al:$(1'.l(f'IT of 
Arl«lt!i. lcim NOT a c,,,wlctN F'flON Ot my (Ml •IIJ"lS .li'e. lt'SlOttd and I ti,wt· 1-101 bei!II adj1.1di(.,ll\'d INCOMP£1 Elvr 

Thi! h ;1 ~!n!~ tcplt~t:,,UIU0.11 t1l 11\1!. to111J'.llt.1~ 
3c>rv,teA1IO!l\l web fo1m Z<l!S09 I :JO(I.S8.!)tJOO 

09/!l/201S 

OAlt 

(?'11 !f ,;o.J !ti~ \lf\4-.W! 10 WJI\ 11\~ '°""''· 111e (.:itt,Hill ► l>t CO!'lf!l.ft,d d 'r')III JHeQIO'I lh! t)e.tSO!i who .tSS!S!l'd yOl/ 1'f..tSI s+on !f!lt. 

StC~AruFS:: or !!050~ ASSISTING OATt 

w----+--
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Illegible or Unusable Reference 
Signatures: 

16-121.01. 
Requirements for 
prop;@r registratio 1n; 
violation; 
classification 

Proper Signatures must be 
maintained in the voter file as 
controls. We found multiple 
examples of the registration 
signature not usable for 
verification. 
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Illegible or Unusable Signature 

Thi'I 11 & pr1nwe1 rcg"1~rrmion of th« romgrcu:<1 
SeMUl\raona web fom• 2020lll0'1115J58776 I 

X J0/4/l020 
SlGN IIERC 

(21] If you are un~ 10 sljln tht fo""'- the fom-,c.an be c:o,npletM at your dlrectll0fl Tl're penon w'llo assisted you must Sip, 
here_ 
S.JGNATIJRf OF PEIISONAS.SlSTING DATf 

[)AT[ 

w ---------1--------
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Illegible or Unusable Signature 

nc,t $L</1,ralr fltl.}fo,m, 

VOTER DECLAAA1lON -e.y slp1111g l>elo.,.•, I swear or efflrm lllal tile .above li1formal!on lS tr<Je, mat I am a RfSI0E:tlT or 
A,,;,o,,~, I a111 NOT .s ro,--.ted FfLO~ Or mycwil rig;ol!.<lre ,~to,etl, and 11,...,oe NOTtll'm "1!ju,,,....,u,d 1NaJMPE1EtH. 

ThlS Is a g,rm~d r~p,esent<1tion of-W. comp~tod 
'.ieo.-(eMzona 'lleb forrn 202005021!12028259191 

X •/2R020 
SIGN HERE 

[24] If yo<.1 are unall'e ro s1Bn the form. the form can be rompletecl ;it your dlrECJOoo The person Who =!stied you must s1p, 
here. 

SIG~TUIIC OF PERSON ASSIS11NG 

DATT 
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Illegible or Unusable Signature 

X 

WiM )'Oil bell! yea,:1 at atie 01'1 or before el&llon dAy? 0,11' of t/1t,:;, q<>t,:n'O~S, do 
110( wbfrnt rnl~fo,m, 

vorER 0£CLARA110N • av slp,iflg below, I ~wear or affirm rliat tht above 111'orm,nlon IS trde, mat I am a lltslOENl of 
Alimn .. , 1111'11 'IIOT a eorr....:tell F(l0'4 Qt ffll'CWII li~lb dr" fot!IOA.'d, dnd I IHt\'I' NCJfbel!A <>tljudie:,,~ INCOMPCTOIT. 

(lm:M, 
Thi$ ,s a pnnwi; reere~ntati011 of th.e tO"'Cllc!ted 
SerweNOona WM> form 2020062;13402019~31 
M 

6/25/20].0 

OAlE 

W--------+-------
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Signatures on Registrations are All 
Different: 

16-121.01. 
Requirements fo1r 
proper reg istrati,on; 
violation; 
classification 
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Signatures Different 
~OPACOUNTY 

LOT WILL NOT BE 
JNTED WITHOUT 
<UR SIGNATURE:, 
ERS OF ATTORNEY 
m valid for voting 

purposes, 

I BOLETA NO SE 
tAMl1'AR SIN SU 

FIRMA 
1ERDEABOGADO 
s v~hdo para fines 
devotacion. 

(PHONE, If signature Is questioned) 
(TELEFONO, sl la flrma es cuestlonada) 

1201 Art you wHling 10 work ,I• polling ploce on election doy7 
□ Yes ■ No 

(22) • Are )'DU a citllen of the United Statei of Ameria? Yes ■ No D If you checJ.ed Wo' tt1eit~r 
• WUI you. bit 1.8 y1t.1f"S or age on or befor@ @lectlon da~? Ye, ■ No O ~~ ;tb~~~;;;:,~m. 00 

von:R DEClA~ATIO.~ • By s1vnin9 below. I swear orornrm that the ,bo,., lnlormotlo11 is \rue. ttrnl I am a RESIDENT or 
Anzon.o I .om N01 l'I corwicr(!f FELON or mv ('/VII riQhts Ml? (£':Stored CJt!tl I hA\I@ ,,01 been e.dludkated1NCOMl>f1Et41, 

X 

·n,,s ,, a printca reprcscntotlon ot tJH! co01pfcted 
~,vlce~ril(1,1~ WPb rn11t1 2()1806101140A70')0 I 

VOTER 0CC.lARATION Bv slqr'\lrtg bc.lov., I swcor o.-o,rlrm t:Jiat lnttJbove lfifbrmoUon b true, thlll I or,'l o RESID~NT or 
M,ona. I am NOT a canvlcteo FELOt-1 or my cf vii rights are restored, and I hive NOT bern adjudlCated ll'ICOMPITTNT. 

V 
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Signatures Different 

:221 • Are you a citizen ot the United St•tes of Amerlca7 
• Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? 

II y U <.I C'<..IU:1J NU l 

o,,e of tl11l'se quest10 
not s,11>/11/t th/1 form 

r:=-===;()=.=7:'.~===========;::t:=========~OlEfl DCClAflATION • By ~lgnlng b~IOl'I, I llWCM or nlflfm lhJt the tDOVC IMormatlon I~ IJUC, lnAt I ll01 0 f'IESIOENT ol 
~r1,on11, I ~m NOT a ,onv1,t~<f FEI ON 01 my civil ,19hts <Jre restored, -0n,1 I have NOT been adjurticaled tNCOMPETI:NT 

>SC 
!SU X 

SIGN ffERE 

Tllls Is a printed representaoon of lhe comt 
SeMceArlzona web form 20190529160!27 

OS/29/2019 

OATt 

6ADO ;24] tr you are unable lo Sign the form, the tori,, can be completed at your dlrcctlo,i. The person wt,o assisted you rnu 

1221 A, e yOu • clUzen ot lhe United States of Anltllt•? If you che,Atd 'No' tJ1 el 
onr oJ thrs, qutsNons, d 
,,01 ,ubmll fhlsfutm, 

WIii vou b~ 18 yu,s of •te on o, bero,e election dty? Yes ltl No 

IIOTER OECIARA1fON By signing oclow, t sweu or ftfflrm thot the obovc lnfo1mot1on Is true, thot I 0111 a RCSIDEITT of 

Aozon~, I ~m NOTa ,onvKterifFE/);:;:I rights a~ resto1~, ~nd 
I 
hav~:~: :::~n::!u,::;::~:~~~:f~:;;ompleced 

~ ServifeAlilClnR lllfh form 70700811 l 7770'!898 I 

X 
SIGN tlERE 

llAJ II yo1, are inobfe to sign the form, lhe form can lluomple1ed a1 yourd1tec11on. Tlle perr.on who a1s,s1ed vou mm 11gn 
here, 

fD AND NOT RETURNED 
UCl'\1"11.'l 

R"A OE INOENTtFICA 
OA MCNCIONAOO 

2015-11..03 phant 
vcr11r1cu VMIC VC"1r1CU C 
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Signatures Different 
NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WllHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
1 are not vahd for votmg 

purposes. 

!/\ BOLETA 1\10 SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

flRMA, 
PODER DE ABOGADO 
!!Q es vahdo para fines 

de votaci6n. 

I 

\; 00®~ l'J'JDiiC aa~~ uC J~ D@~ 
V !r~~Wd!] @(;W=rr'rn@ @~ ~ @~Jl 

•'",, • , f • tf :1~ , • i 

1201 Are you willing to VIOrk ~ta POI ,ng placct on cfec1 on cayl 1211 e mall •tldrm 

□ tes ■ No S85CONTRERAS@GMAIL COM 

1221 • Are you a cltittn of the United States of Americ11 YH I No O "you~.., Ntt m l!it-,er 

I D oneofl1lfsequ11SW11$,/JQ 
• WIii you be 18 years of age on or before electlon day? Yu No notst1bmit trus (Qrm 

VOTER DECLA.MTION • By Slq~1nq belO\\, I swear or irtlrl'f' lMl Ille allO'le lnt'Olmat.on IS uue, lllat I ,l/11 a RESIDENT of 
Arizona, I am NOT ~ conv,ctcd moo or my cl~~ rlgt!ts arr reslCYCd, oM I nave tlOT ~ecn od1udlcat~ ltlCOMPfl HIT 

X 

X 

Th•s ~ 4 pnnr"rl rtp<e~ent~bon ol tile ,omplet~ 
Sel\/it~dtMa .. ~ ro,m 201806291301590001 

06/29no1s 

~ 

ant of tnest quesnons, do 
not Jubmlt tl,,s for 11'1. 

VOTEJI DECI.ARATION • 8'/ l'i'\lng below. I,~, or lffltm 111~, 1~ aboYe tnformanoo Is Ill.It, that I am a RE51DENT of 
A1111ma, I am NOT a COflvtCted FELON or my CIVIi r11!1,u are itltored, and I hiM' NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETINT. n lhl1,sa ptlnte<l "l)fesermtlollof theciJmolettd l ~ ~\llceArliona wtb form 20200728152\39311850 

1/28/1020 
OAT[ 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000067



Signatures Different 

MI.IOTWILLIKJIIK 
Cl01r!'C)WIT'IIOUJ --~ "' l'Ol'l!ltSOf ~ 

.... ml ........... : ~ 
di 

IA 801.tTA IIO K 
1llMIIIJlllliNSV 

111, -
: flOCOOl-• ....... ~._ ............. -.. , -

Ill • ~•~•~•II= <11 111, U-11<'41 kt•~• o, A-1<~1 
• Wt0"6tl bit ti ,-un of ,.f11t•n,er kf'or• •lectk,ttd~'lf 

Vn. Ho U 
Yu ..... 0 

N ,.,.., 11M,-.. •t.""' ht 6i t_.0•4 

O,W o# f'J'IW"• I .61,.,.,.,. de 
,.. •~u ,~,, fctr'ff, 

Y'OTt• r~ ClAAATQ'j IV •"It:,,-, I -
"-"''u-., • ... NOt • , ~ .. t,.. roOH o, , "' 

n 41tt1trn rtlM 1~ ~ Wlt!A"'-'~joi,., ,._ tf • 11tu,r t .,.. IIIJ'\.IOl'~T "' 
t~'lft ..,, ft U<tttt .I .Jftll I "'9.WI ~l ,.,.,. ~Jl(M',d l~rl'ftff 

0 • t, I p~,ttltt('tf'\IM#I~~- r~ l(llll'iOitttd 
'"' ~~"'"'-.. ,...,.., 1i.,-.,. •101 I l'l t JI0)f,tJC-'0 v 

ALIL lfMlIVIU Mutr II m.tllffD NI OIIDO FOi TIii P'llOVIW. IW.L.01 TO IE COWIO. 
TOllr,\I \At fMMAI T1IIIIUll MID IJKUTAMI ,MA Gill DT& ULOT& l'IIOYIIIOIW. IU COln&DA. 

IIM.lllllll-liGi_,.,C,_ "WJT~--TOll&TIUM,CICA!l[Ct !w'lllUt'l!!t&IOlllr# a:,l CA'O...., '4.A.,lu, 
,_;,t~- -•'C)ll<~l!>C•-,U-it91Cl<~IX.'ts:""n•i..-,...,;.,. 

=~-°' ~ ~,g .. ~S'1Elf~~~~~~~~-t"~~..-(.IOI)\ O,E I •> II 

FOR OFf'ICE USE OHLY 

N -~-A~•NEft'RESIIENTBAllOT 
I.Aafttf"f""'J' N~._. •~UJ.C•Nt.~ur•n...a t'Uf"tll8' 

\'OrER O!CLAAAOON-8.ytir,ri&belofi. I Sw!IUCf il1fltn, tll.n ~ ibt1,e ~fdmadoc\ IS 1Nt. lllatl3"1a rtt.slOU<T of 
Amara, I um N(J1' f ~ HlO,\ r,r ""(OW~ ti? l?SUll'e'O, ¥It! I hire I.of hfen ild~ICilmJ l\(l)MPrn:N1 

Thu 111 pin.:ed f'Jl~IDl ol lht comp'~ed 
~na wttl IOftl\ mootl6104S4SOXl I 

MTE 
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Signatures Do Not Match on Election, 
however AFTER election, a match is 
inserted: 

16-121.01. 
Requirements for 
prop;@r registration; 
violation; 
classification 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000069



Registration Changes AFTER 
Election Day 

~ 3 2020 GEl£RAl. a.ECTION 

81\UOT \?IU, l\'Ol' BE 
c1MmD wmiour 
'fOUl!salATIJRL 

PO'tmlS Of ATTORM:f 
&r0e9.twlldlarl'IICI~ 

purpose. 

LA801£TAtlOSt: 
'rRAMllM sr,J SU 

RRMA. 
PODElt lllABO<WlO 

IQ .!!9.~~l)pat:Jhll\!5 

dtuot~ 

1~k I 

Registration Dated 
07/4/2020 

l7JJ .. ,~-•1>"•~0,u.~1Jr,tod\11>1.-,o1-~, Y•• tll'lr> U ,t~u-t:ur</ lfvlf1N,. 

X 

.,.,., y,,., b• IS nar• ot 11V,... or bf'1•• ·- d•fi y~~ ;a No O - of INW ~-~,, • 
N>l!vb'lllt,,jj/O(Jft. 

Vlll!JIOU:Ut.ll!ll:(Jf;•9f slp."1t.t>w, ls#e1<0,1f"ln,,t111t 1~aoo~lr'om-->bcn,sc,x 11',II ,,na MSIDUH~ 
,.,.,..,.,._1...,N(ll•'°"",.,1Hll0t,o,...,r.,.,,.;,,.,~•"'1 .. ml,•"'•...-,..,o i,,,.,,,. -'4nt•d • (lr,"l'(l!Hl 

ll'""'AJ> "lt-01 .. ll••W. .. "°"'oltl,.,_,ipl,od 
!,ton. rrANor-,, wl'b '""" 10100-1»').1~1 U I 

I ~· 1...tl 1/.1) 
f'l!Qt\11, lfllg:llllnlt~ iD"'TEffta.~ 
(l'!lffl)ll01 <1 II Ow!a n~ Reglstratian Dated 2/3/2021 

r befa<e elttlion day? 
Ye5 ,ii No U 
Ye$ ..1 No U 

{/ you checked 'No' tc, either 
one of these questions, do 
not s1Jbmit chis form. 

low, I swear or affirm that the abovie information is true, that I am a RESIDENT or 
or my civil fights are restored, and I have NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT. 

This ls a printed representation of the completed 
ServlceArilona web form 20210203120507997246 
M 

2/3/2021 

DATE 
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Registration Changes AFTER 
Election Day 

JV 3 2020 GENffiAl. E!.ECTION 

I 

IWLDl Wll\. No\'~ 
OOUM'ltD WITMOOf 
W>IJR~lll 

de POfflRSOUl'TO!tmY 
Jo ettm&valdfon'Olq 
:fn p~ 
at;) 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMltl\R SIN $IU 

Tl\, ARMA 

: 1POMA DE AIOOADO 
nee !!le! \dido para lmts 
ado 11.t uottdda, 
lfll 
r1y 
D. 

X 

J 

/O-/J-ld 
(UATE i FB:HA) 

Stat~ of Am4!'1'1Ca? 

Registration Dated 
05/21/2020 

IUJ llfpy0_,•~•~l'OliNU.trd5m .. olAmfflnl \f'\ llS<! ;J lf-~.-"'°'ID_, 
W \"O'llkll~°"ot,.,arar~of0f1'r_....,lor,dfl'7 ,,.. "'"° :J -c,(~-,_,da 

,,,,,,Affl<t,....~ 
VOll•,bt<I/.JWI0III t,i.....,.~1<>,1....,,o,A••1i""1,..,110,,e#Orm~""1'11r.- ~•I-OU1:ilkf­
,_,_,,m"'1Te-tll0N or ,...,OYtflll'G•~ f'QIO....a,.-4 t "M NOi ;,c~-,IUd-l~Wltllll 

/'J,4/ A~ lllal>&P'll!ted-•.---u-.Ulffl.,-1" V(,.,/ te:.. s,,,...,..,,__..,,,. 20l00S2UJ21C~?b1UI 

X ~~m 

Registration Dated 2/3/2021 

r before elettlon dl!Y? 
Yes 0 No LJ 
YM riJ No 0 

I/ )'0(1 chected 'Ne' to efther 
one of these questk1ns, do 
not submit rills form. 

VOTfR D(D..ARATIOH - By s,gn1ng below, I swear or affirm that the .ibove lnformarion is 1rue, that I am a R.ESIO£HT of 
Arizona, I am r«JT a convicted FELON or mv civil rrgh~ are restored, and I have NOT been adjudicah!d INCOMPETENT. 

Thls IS a prlnted representatioo of the completed 
StrviceA<~ona well form 2021020308224576768 

/4,~ M 

2/3/2021 
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Registration Changes AFTER 
Election Day 

fALl.OJ WIU tJOT ~f 

20 

l 
I 

States of A.ml!fita? 

Registration Dated 
09 25 2018 

1221 • ,,,. '/'OU• <IIIZffl oll - United SQtfl of ...... .-...1 
• WJU ~Ill be l.'Y_."- 61-9•,qn,oc-b.to,,-. .. lf<tlG.a d.ty) 

Vu ■ No 0 
.... I"" 0 

# jGll'CfllK•#CI 110• lO ~1/Mf 

~°'~IJ:,ibf:hlnt._~ 
noc ,_.,,,,.,, """ l\wn 

\IOTt-~Cf('LIJ\AJOf••r ~nu~&w <# ••~•t ... _.Jtltffl1 -C1hi tWlflniOf',n11tf>n ,11\if.t l•frl•Al:'\'l)INfOI 
"~• .• ~ M0J a Corrv-(lf'G •· lO"'I! a, ""Y c,vd 11gh'l1 .,. ft''tltired, 1"41 ., .. "" ►j()J ~ 1'C,-Uchutec1 •hlCO...-rttNT 

X ~14fttlh: 
~> "• ~,otW '"Pf"'""IJt•n, .. u,,. u,.,,p~,:g 
5<",/K~""'°"" -.i> ,.,ll' 2011Q'U>I 0()108000 I 

O!lll'l/2018 

D,4T'f 

Registration Dated 2/3/2021 

Yes i.l No □ 

or befo1e eJection cfay? Vei .ti No w 
If yov checked 'No' to either 
one of these qv~sffon_s, do 
not submit this form. 

VOiER OECLARAilON. By sjgnlng b~low, I SWHr or affirm that the above jnlormal1on IS true, I hat I .Jm a R'ESIOENT of 
Arizona, I am NOT a con"'i~ FELON or my civil nghts are restoteiJ, and J ha~ NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETENT. 

lhiS tS a pMted tel)resCl'ltaDOn of tht con,pleted 

ServiceArizona web form 20210203161723999519 

M 

2/3/2021 

DATE 
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Signature Failes to Meet AZSOS 
Standards: 

Pursuant to AZSOS 
Signature V1erification 
Training Manual 2020 

These signatures failed on 
multiple points and should not 
have passed without curing. 
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Fails SOS Standard, 
but NOT Egregious 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

de 
-0 0 

JYO 
10n 

3da 

TA, 
nte 
ver 
nte 
JdO 

~ue 
3ry 
~ta 

BALLOl"WJLl NOT BE 

COU~JTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are /lQ! valid for voting 

purposes. 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA. 
PODER DE ABOGADO 
D.Q. es vahdo para fmes 

de votac1on, 

(PHONE, If slghaluro 18 questioned) 
(TELEFONO; s1 la firma es ouesuonada) 

Within U.S. -MAIL no later than 6 davsgriorto Election Dav(noted on ballot} 

VOTCR OCCLARATION Dy ,1;n1ny 1>4!11,w, 1, .. ., or jfflr,n 11,11 lhe iboVij 1rfa,n1•lln1111 llijo, lh!f 1011' d RESIOtNT of 
Mion•. I ,m NOi ' "MYltlod tll.ON or my cMI ilQhli ile "1"1<lfW, •lld I h~IP Jtl)I "''~" •d~l<htaled INCO~IM ~JII' 

X 1-:t t ~,,,---... =-I 
SIGNlll'.AC 

Tllb I~ i, ~!1\h.~IJ tt:l)le.l!nldhOn UI U16! 1.Ull'plell..-lC1 VI ---+ 
'>eoiKrulr 10,e "'b rorm 20tG03um9; 1000 1 

OJ111no1& 
OATt: 

(Z•I If you are unable to slon the form, the form m becomp•e:ed at your dlrecCOI\ lhe peison w~u1~11eo '/OIJ must 119n 
hdl(:+ 

SIGIIATU~! OP ~fRSON ASSISTIIIG OW 
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2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

,llOT Will NOT Bl: 
)UNTED WITMOUt 
OUR SIGNATURC. 
VERS OF ATTORNEY 
not valid for voting 

purposes, 

.f\ BOLETA NO SE 
'RAIVllTAR SIN SU 

flRMA, 
DER DE ABOGADO 
as valldo para fines 

de votaci6n. 

Fails SOS Standard, 
but NOT Egregious 

t-''1'-t/~ h1. l~,d'!).h_ 
l 

c - ) .,•lt,~D 
ATE/FECHA) 

SIGN lltRC 

0111Gno1a 

DAT! 

thin U.S.• MAIL no later than 6 davs llriorto Election Dav fnoted on ballot} (211 lfyou.i"euMblecoslon thaform, the form can becomolffld M ·rourolrt'Ctlon. Ttle personwhoalSltttd ye..i ml.lS1 !-IQ" 
hf.lit! 

SIGNATIIRE Of PnGON ~SSl','!lHG QAI f 
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Fails SOS Standard, 
but NOT Egregious 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTCD WITtiOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are not valid for voting 

purposes. 

LA BOLCTI\ NO SC 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

rlRMA 
POOER DE ABOGAOO 
no es vahdo para fines 

de l/otac16n. 

'\J ~□@00 t190u~DL\'l °WC-3(: ~@it v· 
rFD~rJtJ~ @raL\'JVlR1@ @IE ~ (g;D.JJD. , 

0 l tJul/ u l.c) ~1111R:!INllCllll<JIM,lllf'9Tliila1ilRlnCut~l?DiWU.IIM\flCWl'IUl!IC 
....... ....,. ...... .....,.~...;.;;--mmmm:ni•n~Nl:'05'.i .:HJ.mJOCOITflt'OCU(U<IFEll.ctN!kltfJ~Alll'OSTRDU\';ftlWTQfJUtr1. 

(DATE/ FECHA) •~LICflCIIIIIL!CUll!!IIIIItLi.u<mmrAA~l!-ll<""""u\lmDIMtOIII • ..,._llll'UIAlltl-l'iClCll'll....,l."Wf0.,.,111 
ij ~,f,ftA~ll'1f!!3,~U.Lt.llllCIPCUttn•ll'Til, t'llft"JIICVM.l , .... 

Within U.S. -MAIL no later than 6 davs prior to Election Dav (noted on ballot/ 
KA'MIC Of l"(FISQN A9SI~ 
~•""~M••~.,1~ 
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Signature Egregiously Different: 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 
16-547; 
A.R,S. 16-552 

These signatures fail 
multiple points and 
CANNOT pass 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 

ature 1s questioned 
i (TELe:'ONO, s1 la firma es cuesbonada) 
I 

-

[22] • Are you a citizen of the United States of America? Yes I No D 
• Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? Yes I No D 

VOTER DECLARATION· By signing below, I swear or affirm that the above information is trw 
Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and I have NOT been a 

~ Ur 
X 

SIGN HERE 
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I 

r 
~ 
I 

[ 
r 

These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

NOV 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

I I 

BALLOT WILL 11!01 BE 
COUNTED WJTIIOUT 
YOUR S!GNAlURC. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are not vahd forvotmg 

purposes. 

U\ BOLETA NO SC 
YRAMITAR SIN SU 

rlRM1'. 
PODER DE ABOGAOO 
ng es vahdo parn fines 

de votac16,n, 

I (TELEFONO, sl la flrma es cuesbonada) 

I 

to( ZU f ~D$fl 
{DATE/ F!CHA) 

[22] Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? 

Yes~ No IJ 
Yes 21 No □ 

If you checked 
one of these qi 
not submit this 

VOTER DECLARATION • By signing below, I swear or affirm that the above information is true, that I am a RESIDENT 
Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or nw civil rights are restored, and I nave NOT been adjudicated INCOMPETEt 

X 
SIGN HERE 

This is a printed representation of the 
ServiceArizona web form 202007071( 
I 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

0AlU)T Will Norac 
COUNTCO w1r11our 
YOUR SIGNro'URE. 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are ~ itahd for voting 

purposes, 

1A BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITARSIN SU 

FIRMJ\, 
POOER DE ABOGADO 
im es valldo para fines 

de votacl6n. 

I 

Within U.S. -MAIL no later than 6 daus nrlorto Election Da11 (noted 0t1 ballotJ 

-----------------------

-

-
ij 

1221 • myouacltlxenofthtUnltedstatesofAmerica7 Yul No O lfyouchect:ed'No roe;i • I D one or chest questi~, • WIii you bt 18 yem of 19e on or before election day? Yes No nor siibmit tt115 form, 

VOTcR DECLARATION· Sy signing below, I swear or ~lf,tm U,at ~ a!J!)ve l~f011!l<)tlon IS true. thal I am a RESIDENT or 
Ar.zon~, I om NOT a c011victto mot1 orrny c:lvll rghu are restor~d. 4nd t ~ave NOT bccnadJuaJc.ar~ INCOMPElENl, 

T~ls ts a printed representation of tM {omplet( 
SeiviceMizona web torm 2018092311J42SOOO 

09/23/2018 

SIGN HERE OAT'E 
I 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

'V ,J 1.\/LV \JLl'ILI\hl., LI.t..v IIVI~ 

I I 
BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTCD WITHOUT 
VOUR SIGNATURt, 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are ng! valtd for voting 

purposes. 

I.A BOlETA NO SE 
1RAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA, 
PODER PE ABOGAOO 
.!lQ. es val1do para fmes 

de votaclon. 

_-:, _, 
,.,,.,,..., .. .,.,,,......,,t"ll ••.• - ... ~""T 

u~ 
-~ 

II ; 

I I 
1 

(PHONE, 1f signature is quesUoned) 
(TELEFONO, &I la finna OS t;Ue&t!onada} 

-= 

·~ 

, .. 
--· 

t0f zq l cfj zo 
(DATE I FECHA) 

·-
Within LI-~--MAIL nn l~iPJ th:in li d:lu~ nrlnr to Eklci:ion Dilll fnot,.d on bnllofJ 

-

\ 

(221 1 Ara youa dtlzen ofthe United Stites of Amerlca7 Yts I No 0 If you chederJ 'No' l'O eit 
Ollt' of these qu@Jtians, 1 

11Qt womit this rorm • WIii you bt 18 years of 19• 011 or btfore ele~lon day1 Yes I No 0 
VOTER DEClARATION -ay s,gnlng below, I ,we~, ot ~ffirm lhal tile abovi! ln!Olma~on lS true, that I ijln a RESIDfITT or 
ArrZOIIJ. I ~m NOt a conYictl!d fElON 1)1 my CIVIi r,gh~ nrc ftSttl(ed and I h4lse NOi bten 110jll011'..3lro tNCOMPflENI 

X 
SIGN HERE 

rr.,s is a prlnte.1 represe111.Bt100 of tne completi 
Se'Vire.Ar,zooa web form 20160523162612471 

05123/2016 

DATE 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different I UV 32UlU OtNtlffiL CLCV IIUN 

BALLOT Will NOT BE 
COUNTED WIT[IOUT 

YOUR SIGNATURE. 
e POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
0 are not vahd for voting 
0 r purposes, 
a 

I.I\ BOLETI\ NO SE 
uRAMrTAR SIN SU 

i, nruv1fl. 
e 
!r PODER DE AB0GADO 
e Mes vahdo para fines 
a devotacion. 
e 
V 

4WI I 
(PHONE, If signature is questioned] 
(TELEFONO, SI la flmta es cuestlonada) 

I\ h--L2.0w 
1(0ATE/FfCltA} 

\M1♦l,in II~ • MIUI i,n bti:ir+h~n I\ tl~u~ nrinrtn ~l11rtinn n::111 lnntPrl /'JI! hnl/n~I 

--. ...-----------------------i,1 

[22] Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? 

Yes 0 No □ 
Yes 0 No D 

VOTER DECLARATION • By signing below, I swear or affirm that the above information is true, 1 
Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and I have NOT been adju 

X 
SIGN HERE 

This is a printed 1 

ServiceArizona ~ 

I 
f 

[24] If you are unable to sign the form, the form can be completed at your direction. The person..,, 
here. 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON ASSISTING 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

VlARICOPA COUNTY 

BALL01 Will NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are not valid for voting 

purposes, 

tABOLETANOSE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA 
PODER OE ABOGADO 
no es vahdo para fines 

de votac1on. 
(PKONE, If slgnaturo Is questioned) 
(TE~FONO, si la firmo es cuestlonada) 

/J~t9~--;)...0 
1 (DATE/ FECHA) 

Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? 

)ECLARATION - By signing below, I swear or affirm that the abovi 
I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and 

-
:RE 

)U are unable to sign the form, the form can be completed at yot 

JRE OF PERSON ASSISTING 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

r=================~ 120J Are you willing to work at a polling place on election day? 

(TELEFONO, sl la flrma es cuestlonada) 

□ Yes 21 No 

(22] Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 
Will you be 18 years of age on or before election day? 

VOTER DECLARATION -By signing below, I swear or affirm tha· 
Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are res· 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

MARICOPA COUNTY 

BALLOT WILL NOT BE 
COUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE 

POWERS OF ATTORNEY 
are not vahd for voting 

purposes. 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA, 
PODER DE ABOGAOO 
no es valldo para hnes 

de votac1on. 
(PHONI:, If s~naturo Is questioned) 
(TEL~FON01 sf la ftrma os cuestlonada) 

\\mbQJ 
IDA EIFEC A) 

1 you e 
one of th£ 

• WIii you be 18 yurs of age on or before election day7 IIOt 5ubm, 

VOTCA OLCLARA TION By ,19nln9 b{,low, I Sl'.tir or iffltm th~t tht ~bov~ lnform~hon ti true, thot I am~ RESIC 
Arliona, I am NOi a conviaed FUON o, my civil rlghu are rmored, 6nd I have NOf ~en adNdlcated tNCOMP 

XL 

SIGNHrRE 

tJA 
This Is a printed reprmntation o 
ServkeArlzona web fo1m 2m 12• 
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These Signatures are Egregiously 
Different 

~!COPA COUNTY 
✓ 3 2020 GENERAL ELECTION 

IALLOT WILL NOT BE 
:OUNTED WITHOUT 
YOUR SIGNATURE 
)W£RS OF ATTORNEY 
·e .!J9! vahd for voting 

purposes. 

LA BOLETA NO SE 
TRAMITAR SIN SU 

FIRMA, 
10oER DE ABOGADO 
2 es vahdo para fines 

de votac16n. 
(PHONE, If signature Is quost!oned) 
(TELEFONO, sl la flrmil OS cucsllonada) 

[20] Are you willing to work at a polling place on election day? 

□ Yes I No 

[22] • Are you a citizen of the United States of America? 
• Will you be 18 years of 419e on or before election day? 

Yes I No 0 
Yes I No 0 

II 
0 

n 

VOTER DECLARATION • By signing below, I swear or affirm that the above information is true, that I 
Arizona, I am NOT a convicted FELON or my civil rights are restored, and I have NOT been adjudica 

X 

• - ' • .-iJ, 

~-~, •• j 
SIGN HERE 

This Is a printed represe 
ServiceArizona web forn 
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Statements from 2022 
MCTEC Signature Verification Workers 

These statements are excerpts from sworn 
declarations. 
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We provided our data to a qualified analyst, Walter Daugherity. 
Walter is a Senior Lecturer Emeritus in the Department of 
Computer Science and Engineering at Texas A&M and consultant 
for major national and international firms and government 
departments, including Texas Department of Agriculture and 
US Customs. 

After analyzing the review by our team and the declarations 
of signature verification workers from the 2022 election he used 
scientificaly proven statistical projections to determine with a 
99.999% confidence level the following: 

127,186 Egregiously mismatched signatures 
163,458 AZSOS Failed signatures 

For a total of 290,644 FAILED signatures 
in the 2022 Election 

(Exhibit 4, Declaration of Walter Daugherity) 
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2022 Tabulator Misreads 
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20%jj B 

19% 
18%~ 

17%1 
16%-

"C 15% 
-~ 14% 
~ 13% 
~ 12% 

~ 11%1 i 10% A 

~ 9% = 8% .... 

~ 7%l i 

Percent Ballot-INSERTS that FAILED 

An Insert is whenever a ballot Is put lnto a tabulator-scanner 
even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times 

Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts: 50 1000 2000 4000 

20% 
19% 
18% 
17% 
16% 
15% 
14% 
13% 
12% 
11% 
10% 

9% 
8% 
7% 
6% 

5% 
~ 6%1 ~ 

5%] ~ 
4%1 ;., 4% 

rn ! ... '. ....................................... ~ ........................... =-~==•........................................................................................... rn 
A Simulated Voting Center Each Dot is a Tabulator, A or B 
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20% 

19% 

18% 

17% 

16% 

15% 
~ 14% 

~ 13% 
~ 12% 
; 11% 
(/) 

t:: 10% a, 

~ 9% - 8% 
C: 
a, 7% 0 
'-a, 6% a.. 

5% 

4% 

3% 
2% 
1% 

0% 

;,. 

A Hypothetical Simulation 

Tabulators Averaging 0.1% Ballot-INSERTS that FAILED 

An Insert is whenever a ballot is put into a tabulator-scanner 
even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times 

EAC Standard: - 0.2% or less (1/500) 

Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts: 50 1000 2000 4000 

~ 

... 1~ 
ce~\e{ 

'40\1(\g 

A 

...-tU1 OU') 0 t.t"'I O Ul OU") O tJ"l O lt"'I O U'l OU') O lO O lll O 1.1"'1 0 lf'l O U"l OU"') O U1 O in O IJ"l O t.{) O t.() O 1..") OU') O 
~ ~ N N ~ M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 00 00 m ~ 0 0 ~ ~ N N M M ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 00 00 ~ m O O ~ ~ N 

rl M rl rl rl rl M ~ M M rl rl rl rl rl M rl rl rl rl N N N N N 

223 Simulated Voting Centers Each Dot is a Tabulator, A or B 

20% 

19% 

18% 

17% 

16% 

15% 

14% 

13% 

12% 

11% 

10% 

9% 

8% 

7% 
6% 

5% 

4% 

3% 
2% 

1% 

0% 
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"'C 
Q) 

C'O 
LL 

-C'O 
.c ... 
"' t:: 
Q) 
II) 
C: 

-C 
Q) 
u .. 
Q) 

Q. 

100% 

90% 

80% 

70% 

60% 

50% 1 

A 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

t"ercent tsa11ot-IN::>t:.K 1::, mat t-AILt:.U 

MARICOPA Co AZ 2022 General Election -- System Logs (SLOGS) Analysis 

An Insert is whenever a ballot is put into a tabulator-scanner, even if the same ballot is inserted multiple times 

Local Voting Centers: 223 Total Tabulators: 444 Tabulators per Voting Center: about 2, A or B 
Total Inserts: 464,926 Total Inserts that Failed: 217,305 Percent Inserts that Failed Overall: 46.7% 

EAC Standard of 0.2% (1(500) or less: - - - - - -

Tabulated On-Site Officially • No Yes 

Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts • 50 • 100 • 1000 e 2000 • 4000 

B 

4 

19 ~~~ a 
• ~ 

100% 

90% 
B 

80% 

70% 

60% 

50% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - rnpe "4olJ7ltain P 0% ........ -~~-~~~----~--~---~-~-~~~~-~-~~-~-~~~~--~~~--~---m1rk 

Local Voting Centers Each Dot is a Tabulator, A or B 
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100% 

90% 
"C 
~ 80% 
«l 

LL 
70% -«l 

..c - 60% 
1/l 
t 
Cl) 50% 1 

Ill 
C A - 40% C 
Cl) 
0 30% I. 
Cl) 

D. 
e 

20% 

10% 

0% 

Percent Ballot-Inserts that Failed with Symbols for Other Problems 
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

EAC Standard of 0.2% (11500) or less • - • • • -

Yellow Highlight is a 'Commingled' Voting Center Black Stars are on County's Printer Problem List 

Tabulated On-Site Officially • No • Yes 
Size of Dot is Number of Ballot-Inserts • 50 • 100 • 1000 e 2000 • 4000 

s 
i 
j 

I ---1 \I-"''!--"---·--&--- 1-1-L-l-.-&.!--1 --...1--\ 

100% 

90% 

80% 

40% 

30% 
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A Copy of All Exhibits and this Presentation is available at: 

WethePeopleAZAI I ia nee. Com/Senate 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: wijustice@protonmail.com
Subject: FW: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:43:00 AM
Attachments: S.ELE0223.1.1R.DOCX

image001.png

 
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: Senate Agendas <SAgendas@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:04 AM
To: .All House Users <AllHouseUsers@azleg.gov>; .ALLSUSER <ALLSUSER@azleg.gov>; AB Foster
(abfoster@az.gov) <abfoster@az.gov>; Mitch Stead <mstead@azcapitoltimes.com>; Scott Newell
<snewell@azcapitoltimes.com>
Subject: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Ken Bennett
Subject: FW: Joint Senate Elections and House Municipal Oversight & Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 11:04:00 AM
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
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Page 1 of 1 
 

 
 Agendas can be obtained via the Internet at https://apps.azleg.gov/BillStatus/AgendaSearch 
Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting the Senate Secretary’s 

Office: (602) 926-4231 (voice). Requests should be made as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. 
 

 ARIZONA STATE LEGISLATURE 
Fifty-sixth Legislature - First Regular Session 

  
 SPECIAL JOINT MEETING AGENDA  

SENATE COMMITTEE ON ELECTIONS 
AND 

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON MUNICIPAL OVERSIGHT & ELECTIONS 
 
 
DATE: Thursday, February 23, 2023 TIME: 9:00 A.M.* ROOM: SHR 1 
 
Members of the public may access a livestream of the meeting here: 
https://www.azleg.gov/videoplayer/?clientID=6361162879&eventID=2023021109 
 
SENATORS: Borrelli Shamp** Bennett, Vice-Chairman 
 Hernandez Shope Rogers, Chairman 
 Kavanagh Sundareshan 
 Mendez Wadsack** 
 
REPRESENTATIVES: Representative Aguilar Representative Hernandez M Representative Terech 
 Representative De Los Santos Representative Jones Representative Kolodin, Vice-Chairman 
 Representative Harris Representative Smith Representative Parker J, Chairman 
 Representative Heap 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Presentations 

• 9:00 A.M. – “The People Speak” & Testimonial Highlights by Representative Liz Harris before a Joint Election  
Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona’s 2024 Elections 

• 10:00 A.M. - “Statistical Overview of Arizona Elections Since 1948” (with special focus on 2018, 2020 &  
2022 Election Cycle) 

• 11:00 A.M.-1:00 P.M. – RECESS 
• 1:00 P.M. – “The State Legislature’s Plenary Power Over Federal Elections Within Arizona” 
• 2:00 P.M. – “The County is the First Line of Defense, Not the Federal Government”  
• 3:00 P.M. – “Foreign & Domestic National Security Threats to America’s Constitutional Order & Arizona’s  

Electoral System”  
• 4:00 P.M. – “Preliminary Findings of Activities Impacting Arizona’s Election Integrity” (with specific focus  

on the 2020 & 2022 General Elections)  
4. 5:00 P.M. Adjourn 
  
 
 

* Meeting with permission of the President and Speaker 
** Pending appointment by the President 

 
02/21/2023 
hf 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Kim Quintero
Subject: FW: Voter list maintenance bills in court
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 2:49:00 PM
Attachments: Stamps-Template NEW-DESIGN-AZ-Promise-America-filed.png

preview.png
image001.png

 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: Gina Swoboda 
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 7:39 PM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Cc: Frank Carroll <FCarroll@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Voter list maintenance bills in court
 
 

Good evening,

 
Discussion of ongoing court cases involving three bills on voter registration list cleanup
passed last session.
 
Court has issued injunctions preventing them from going into effect.
 
Until these are resolved attempts to continue passing voter list maintenance bills are
going to have unforeseeable issues with implementation

Best
Gina
 
 
Mi Familia Vota v Fontes
HB2243/2492
Promise Arizona v Fontes
Proof of Citizenship to register 
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MRAv Fontes 

S81260 

L'-rru1,,,.ru Olstlll\°T 1."UI 'ltl 
01muc, Of Afl'l.O~li 

Removing duplicate voters 

S81260 contains two primary provisions - the Cancellation provision, and the Felony 

provision. The challenge to the Felony provision does not impact us, and is now being 

defended relatively well. It creates a felony for knowingly providing a mechanism to 

vote to a person registered to vote in another state. The plaintiffs argue that this 

provision is unconstitutionally vague and could implicate constitutionally protected 

activities such as providing a registration form to someone who is registered to vote in 

another state, without the person providing the registration form even knowing it. The 

Attorney General's office and the Yuma County Republican Cmte are making a 
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reasonable defense on appeal – “mechanism to vote” means providing an actual ballot
to someone you know is actively registered to vote in another state.
 
The Cancellation provision requires county recorders to cancel the registrations of
voters when they confirm with the county recorder in another county that the voter
has since registered to vote in that other county. It also requires, when credible
evidence is provided that a voter has registered in another county, the county recorder
to confirm that with the other county recorder and then cancel the registration on
confirmation. This was always meant for both intrastate and interstate movers.
 
From the beginning the plaintiffs have argued that “SB 1260 targets voters who are
registered to vote in more than one place even though having multiple registrations is
legal and common, particularly among voters who have moved their residence” (pg.
14). 
 
Currently in Appeal on the injunction preventing implementation,

 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Grant Hanna
Subject: Fwd: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona"s 2024

Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:28:08 PM

FYSA

Requested a draft agenda for review.
Ty!
G

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Date: February 15, 2023 at 2:26:46 PM MST
To: Senate Agendas <SAgendas@azleg.gov>
Subject: Draft agenda request.  Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen &
Increase Confidence in Arizona's 2024 Elections

Good afternoon!

May we please have a draft agenda prepared for the Senate for the
following event:

What: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in
Arizona’s 2024 Elections

When: Thursday, February 23rd, 2023. 2:00PM - 7:00PM

Where: AZ State Senate, SHR1 (Senate Hearing Room 1)

Please see below for the list of speakers and the entities they
represent.

Thank you,
Gina 

Who: President of Marco Polo USA- Garret Ziegler (501c3), 

Toni Bobulinski, 

Justice Mike Gableman Former Supreme Court Justice ofWisconsin,
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 John Mills National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) President and Ivan
Raiklin COO of NEIA (501c3); 
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
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:37:01 PM

Here you go!
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
To: Gina Swoboda at Voter Reference Foundation
Subject: Fwd: Pre Legal notice
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 7:10:34 AM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Missy Thompson <missylt8@gmail.com>
Date: April 5, 2023 at 6:52:18 AM MST
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Pre Legal notice

Begin forwarded message:

From: Missy Thompson <missylt8@gmail.com>
Date: April 5, 2023 at 9:22:38 AM EDT
To: privacy@voteref.com, info@voterreferencefoundation.com,
SecretaryofState@dos myflorida.com, Ruhlein@iline.com
Subject: Pre Legal notice

Voter Reference Foundation,

You are illegally posting my information online . I have already given documented proof that I am
exempt yet you have not redacted this information.  You will be legally culpable going forward if
I am harmed in anyway ,if I incur any medical bills as well as any mental health bills. Should I
have to relocate you will be responsible for my moving fees in totality . Should I have to retain a
lawyer you will be responsible for  any and all of  my legal expenses .  4th notice REDACT MY
INFORMATION  Mr Uhlein the chief funder of this organization has also been cc’d here. 
https://voteref.com/voters/afb83d3f-e716-40b0-a8cb-98f2679f03b7

Ronda law ollo"" CCltuD pcr,om; lo n:qucsl that co •c•ocy not publicly disclose ,pccific ideotificatioo l!Jd/or locition informatlon contained in any 
afit.ugrncy record&. Ploa,c n,r.,- to oe<:lloru 119,07l(2)(j), 4)(d), llJ1d (S)(i). 165.605, 111d 267.17, FhL Stal, or other applicable mtute for scope of 
prota:tioo which ll!Y include borne i,dd, , phone nlltllbeB, pllotM, namc of spous,, and/or c,hildtm, and 1hoir place of eroploymcot, and/or school 
or daycare are facility, and d.tc otbuth 

To n,quest the U<IIIPIIO fo tar~ do11 co lall>•d within rocord or the D•putment of State, pl•ue compltlc the fonn ond return to: 
Scucluy of lat., e/o P11blk Rtc0nh Ctt1lodlu Dlrttlor, !.(.A. Cray Bulld.lng, 500 S. Bronauth St, Tollahus••• fl. 31399. For mon 
Information, «>nlad 8511-245--<\Slo. 
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Tq request the d1Jm for ueuaptlon ·e:J't .d to your J:pome, and/or cbUdren (not appHC&DIC 1or aouor vi "''"""'" ...... ~ .... ,,--...v._., r-- .. --·--:-· -
sq,m1e sliee1 wifrtlhe l'latnc, date orblrth, and rclallonship furpu,poscs of idcotifyi.Clg th•m tn any publiorccord.s wi\h.in tbc custody of the Dcpartmcmt. 
(lf you have attl.c:hed •upplcmcnllll p•ges check hm:O) 

tn on!,,-u, pmccs< 1hls request for ar,y ofyout records Iha! may be in lhc DiYisioa of C<>tp0<alion,, ploa.se complete Ille Addendum for Eotcmption of 
Pllblic Disclosure. If you do ttot bavc any m:ords wilh the Division of Corporation, that Include exempt information pleaie checlc hen: O. 

Y<>u will be con~cud tftbc information you provide i• insuflicien110 identify you di.runctly &om someone tlsc simiJarly named 1.11 the rocotds or if 
the lnfom111tion provided is insufficient to demonstrate the applicability of a public records cxcmptioo.. 

I attest lh•t I 1.rn &II Individual covend undor Sedion 119.071, F.S., u, ch,ck the approprhte Item (only one): 

fl] cum:nt or □ former 

□ spouse oh current or D spo,ae of a former 

□ child of, cwrcnt or D child ofa former 

and 1 beHby nqatst tbe aempdan (che<k oppl1e•blt UOlll)don eat,.;ary): 

0 Ad<lioooo -OQ! &cl)jjy, ti .... cd .,..,.,...1 lo Cliaplc, 397, 
F.S., di-, OW>llffl. ""'"""!l<Q. n-, ood cl,nf .. l 
cu,pla,..o (~ l l9.071(4)(d).2.I) 

Q Clild ad•"""')' ="'• me,,tiqg the ....,du,ls set forth in Cbapec, 
-39, F.S., din:<lo,., m-sen, tUpavi!Hln, and <liok>.J ~loytcs 
and mecibcn of• Cmld Prot«tl(>J! Toom u set fonh io s. )9J03, 
ES,(,. I 19.071(4)(d)2.1) 

0 CO<k Wo_,,t O!li<tt (1. I 19.o71(4)(d)2.I) 

0 CountyTu~(s.119.071(4)(d)2.11) 

D Oept of Buslo .. , and Prof=i-1 R<gulaoon-iovatiP1'lff !illd 
l.spe,:to" (,. IJ9,071(4)(d)2..m) 

Gl 

□ 

D 

□ 

[lc,pl, or CJ>iklrcn ond Fonuly s.m= p<l>Ollllcl ,-botc <1u1;es 
io•olvc im,atipr:ioa o.fablllo, ocglcct, e>plo!c,.tlOI\, fraud, theft, 
O<oth,r mmin&LK!ivitid ($, 119.071(4)(d)2.a) 

[lc,pL or Pinanc:i.11 Scr,,ioe, 1,,,atigativc pcn<IIUIC! wbou du.ties 
Include tl,e, Ul••t41igolion of fraud, lhol\. worlcon' compensation 
covcnigc rcquiremcn1$ aod compliance. othtr rela:t-td crirnintJ 
~\'iOCS, or lllalt n:gul,,tory, r<qu,""'1<1ll violatioao 
(1. I L9.01l(4)ld)2..b) 

Dq,I. o.f Health pa=d whc,se dutico '11pp0rt the illvestiplioos 
of c:blld al,u,o « neg!eot. det<rminotloo or ti<,,cfi11, ., the 
inv<11tiga.tioo, impoc,,on, 0<pros""'1ionofbcallh = ~~ 
(s. l 19-071(4)(d)2.a) 

Dc:pL of Hcallh pmooncl wbosc: do_~.; inclodc:, or ,mdl ia, the 
detcrminatiOll or adjudicoti.oo of cll,:lbiH<y for IO<Jal ac<wily 
dil3bflily ti<,,c611, lh• invatiption or p<CS,eC11tioo of oomplaints 
fil<d aplu1 hcollh c:orc p<11<tiUOOct1, oc tho losp,ctiO<l of bcallh 
..,. ~tj°"""' or beaftb catc fa,:ilitico llccm<>d by the 
0ep"1alentofl'I..W, (a. \l9.071(4)(dµ,o) 

D f~;~:;i_=!~!~od=~ \!:~=., 
DiriJion of A4ffl:ini1tr1.1ive: Hearinp, and cl;aild~pon 
mf"""""""'t h'°""S omt«)(1. 119Jl71(")(d)2,s) 

D Ju"'1ilopn,botioo ofD«r,J-vmiloptob..ia. ,..,.,_;_, 
deten.tfoo Rl;i,crmt«idco.1 ► &1-llllW'!ldrctri.tfoo~eod.ml,,. 

□ Dq,L of R..touo l)fflOllll<I c, local go•emment !><"""""l w­
duoes tcl&t.e to ra'CMIIC. collection and mforccmr.:ct or ~ s.uppon 
enl'OttUlttlL (s. ll9.071(4)(d)2..a) 

□ !Jomc:\1io violmcc: <Clll<n, .atlficd 1111.dcr Chapter 39, F_S.., sta!T ond 
oomcstio violco<ndvoc:atcs a, defined. ins. 90.50J6(1)(b), F .S. (1. 
l 1~.D'/1(4)(d)2.o) 

□ Ooooror praspe<ri~ dono.,• eui-t Eodo\mieu1 Progrmi Tnm 
Fund, Citizai Support OrpniZllioM o, National, lfistoric l.andman:s 
~lid)' owned bo<&us) (mOllS US.605 and/or 261, l 1) 

□ ElllCl1!C""Y mQ!i<lll 1CObnioim>S or pnmedios «:rti5ed uru.1,. a.._., 
401, F.S (s. 119.071(4)(.d)2,q) 

□ firefigblacatified incompliam:ewiihs. 633.408,.l'.S 
(•. 119.071(4)(.d)l_d) 

0 o-dlu ad ijt,,., (s. 11 !l.0'11 (4)(.d)2..i) 

□ H= ttSOUn:O, labor rclatiom, or cmpio,= rclatklus diitttor, 
usi'#M, diltttOC, m-a,r or imi,wi1 mai,agcr of my l«al 
,govcmmcoc 1gmcy or ~lcr mma..Fmcm.t dlsrrict 
(s. mm1(◄)(d)2Ju 

0 ~;ed p...:1idooer eo,,s,,IW>LS wbose clllli<S 1UUh in a 
do:tcrnilaatioa of ■ pcnoc,'s wl.l and Ale1y to proc:tlce • liccmcd 
profc:man (t, l 19.071(4)(d)2.p) 

□ 
Inspector gmcnl employees or ln1ema1 1udit dcpanmC11I cmplo)'CCI 
wbo>odutic, in<:lll<I< olldili111 or ioveoupllog wa,10, lhud, ■hmc, 
thdl, ""Pl~ltatfoo. or Oll>cr ■ooviti"' that oould lead to orlnw,al 
pros<euuan orodmioilt,ative discipline (s. I 19.071(4)(dJU) 

D Judi•· dis1rict cowt_of 'f'l)CII. dn:..it <OWi "'4eoun~ courl,., 
juti«: of the Florid.a SIIJllc,nc Cow-t (o. 11 M11 (4)(cl)2.<J 

D Ptt-srcutar {_l.1tte:t,1om_q1, ._.umn, mLC11noner. Jta.t~ 
pr0ttt11tar, H1iltan1 S'Ul~~t«) (t- 11'9 .. 0'71('Xd')lJ) 

0 Publ~ de.(CAden lll1d criminal coo:Oi,t;1 ind clvU fftlc,-l COl.fflltl 
f,r,c.ll>de$ udllU.l putbtlc ddcnda-s, U$Ura:nt mminaJ camfUci aftd 
-1,w,1 ernl ,..;,oc■l-.fild) (s, 119Jl7 l(•l(d)l.l) 
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-Kt:UOIC /V 1tic ~.ffllion omw.Ji,n~n.Hci dddltiun ofl'"toer 
... pc:r,;.or,jow,ut, <lttttul0n offioer, __ ,I and D, 1-o 
.,.....,_..,p<f"'itot,_llalmmtl_,.,,,.p.__llto<lc:r 
•upG'Ybor~tdwtilltau-m, th~ vtd .socLa1 Kf'YM!eii t(ituQ;StkH; 

or11w, Oq,~ ori .. ..,;.,1..,;«('- 119.071(◄)(d)U) 

Q La.\li' ~I~ in.cllldi111-eornetiomi~ offica"J md 
-proh(i•• oflkffl ,._ 119.07l(◄)(d)2,a) 

0 Office ofFillanclal R'll)>la._ llurtta ott,o<n<.ill 
lnvatipcionJ.. il'm~i,pti-v¢ paHaDC! ""-tu»e CWtie:s indu~keb.e 
invcmplioo ol1iwd.1bdl. <>ll,er1<1i.1td aimlilal l<li-..\lit:s, or 
'1UO~""i"'"'""'"via-(., 119.J:J71(4X<l)2c.) 

D U.S . .uomcy qt .U(Jt,.JLI ll'!tOfflC.1• u . .:,·. ■ppe:uaw JIIQI;~ u . .l WMT­

<Ollll judg .. ml U.S. wsi,,..to(!ly,Jp..-cbelow, penqne,ru(,a 
th.a~ reaJOIIBbl.c ctforu made to pn,t:act lofomution fi'XD beirng 
pobllcly acc°"il>le by - mcaru)(S. 119.07l{S)(I) 

0 Vk:tim• of r,oud baucry. ■ggraVllrcd «lild ■buse, •pnivaled 
1t111lr.ini,, bituJm1;11l. ■u,avated batltf)' ordommii;: violawe lAw.d! 
official vcrifica'IIOfl lhat c:ritJJL',occumd.. S.yurc:cmption.. Conbe1 
Artomoy Gaicnl.'• Ol'Gtc (U0-4 t ,,1990) M>0\11 <11,;blll,y for 
,q,>nl• /,ddrtas Can6-iallty Prosr-m-S..o. 741.46), Fl>-S1a1) 

0 0,1 ... ~"' appllcoble $tu .. ): 

Printed Nome: Missy Thompson D.ueofBtrth; 3.14.1975 PhoneNurobcr: 347-598-7882 

::&u•--~--_-,_o_s:_H_~_m_e_st_e_:-•(/J_o:....p~~;..~-1_0_1.;... Wi-~-:-w_ood _ __:.• _FL_34_7_8_:-.. -
1

c_: :
4
:
1312
:::

3
::::::::::::::::::~-11 

Punllallt to Section 119.071 (4)(d)3., F.S .. your ~uest must be no12rized. The .requootor herct>pwears or • ffirms, under ~ty of 
perjury, tba.t the information eon.ta,nc.d in the foiegoing public ream! ex-=rnptioo form i.s true and eotrec:1. 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

coumv OF Su ,..,./-e;) 

REOUJRED NOTARJZATIO 

The foregoing Publfc Records Exemption Request was sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before me by means of 

physical presence or □ onllne notarization, this __ 3=· ~--day of i'.Jp,-.; J 

1-.LJ@ua..;' t,;2..0uq~-~~~p-mn'""',.,_,_ ____ __., who is: 

_____ pel'SOnally known to me OR 

11-'J:~.__- produced the following Identification: 0 4l,f1 J.I LO (J (,p4:,:X 

STA,CYL VANC€ 
MY COIIIIISSK)N I HH 190113 

E,l:PlfES;Ot:a)bet2',202S 
BontlodllW_,.,,_~ 

, 20...rl,3_,by 

Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Grant Hanna
Subject: Fwd: When will you fix this?
Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:01:57 PM

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Kavanagh <JKavanagh@azleg.gov>
Date: April 28, 2023 at 12:38:11 PM MST
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Fwd: When will you fix this?

See me on this 

Get Outlook for iOS

From: ellen laybourne <elblay8@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 7:29:18 AM
To: John Kavanagh <JKavanagh@azleg.gov>; Joseph Chaplik <JChaplik@azleg.gov>;
Alexander Kolodin <AKolodin@azleg.gov>; Jake Hoffman <Jake.Hoffman@azleg.gov>;
Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>
Subject: When will you fix this?
 
Unlike ERIC, we compare property tax rolls and other
databases against voter rolls and find what ERIC missed –
which is more than they find.

Like the 4,000 registered voters in Nevada living in
vacant lots and hotels.

Or the 107,000 changes to a county’s
election database days before the
Arizona election.
Perhaps one might be interested in the 40,000
inactive voters in Missouri who voted?
Maybe the 41 registered voters in the Branson,

• 

• 

• 

• 
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Missouri hotel? 

• How about the Harris County, Texas voters registered 
in jail? 

• THE GATEWAY PUNDIT again 

The Fractal team found all of these - and thousands more, ............................................... _ 

AFTER ERIC cleaned voter rolls. 

Omega4America - A FractalWeb.App Microsite 

You are being sold a fake narrative, that ERIC is cleaning 

voter rolls. The narrative, like many psyops is partly true -
they help states find people who moved out of state and 

may have registered somewhere else. 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Ken Bennett
Subject: Fwd: Yavapai voter list maintenance
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 12:30:22 PM
Attachments: 2023.01.27-PI-Notice-Letter-to-Yavapai-County.pdf

Putting this on your radar 

Last session’s SB1260 was enjoined. Letter putting Yavapai on notice has been issued.

Impacts: 
… Arizona Senate Bill 1260—A.R.S. §§ 16-165(A)(10) and 16-165(B)…

Thank you
Gina

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: gina swoboda <ginaswoboda@hotmail.com>
Date: January 31, 2023 at 12:28:21 PM MST
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: Yavapai voter list maintenance

https://www.democracydocket.com/wp-content/uploads/2022/08/2023.01.27-PI-
Notice-Letter-to-Yavapai-County.pdf

Sent from my iPhone
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ELIAS 
LAW 
GROUP 

January 27, 2023 

VIA U.S. MAIL AND ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Recorder Michelle M. Bmchill 
Yavapai County Recorder's Office 
1015 Fair Street 
Prescott, AZ 86305 
recorder@yavapaiaz.gov 

10 G Street NE, Suite 600 I Washington, DC 20002 

RE: Request for Confirmation of Compliance with Preliminary fo.junction 

Dear Recorder Bmchill: 

We represent the Arizona Alliance for Retired Americans, y-c;fo Latino, and Priorities USA ( collectively, 
the "Organizations"), in litigation challenging Senate Bili 1260, which was enacted by the Arizona 
legislature in 2022. See Arizona Alliance for Retired Ai'l)ericans v. Hobbs, No. CV-22-01374-PHX-GMS 
(D. Ariz. 2022). On September 26, 2022, the U.S.,..D1strict Comt of Arizona preliminarily enjoined two 
provisions of Arizona Senate Bill 1260-A.R S. §§ 16-165(A)(10) and 16-165(B)-prohibiting all 
Arizona counties from cancelling a voter's registration upon confinning that the voter has registered to 
vote in a different county. Arizona Allian<0 Sept. 26, 2022, Order at 22. 1 A copy of the comt's order is 
enclosed herein. 

We recently learned that Yavapai C'ounty has represented through counsel in separate comt proceedings 
that it intends to "attach a cover letter to existing voter registration fonns," which will state: "If the 
Yavapai County Recorder receives credible info1mation that you have registered to vote in another 
county, yom Yavapai County voter registration will be canceled." See Defendant Yavapai County 
Recorder's Answers to Plaintiff's First Set of InteITogatories, dated Janua1y 24, 2023, in Mi Familia 
Vota v. Fontes, No. CV22-00509-PHX-SRB (Lead) (D. Ariz. 2022). 

Such action would directly violate the preliminary injunction order issued in Arizona Alliance for 
Retired Americans v. Hobbs. 

1 Defendants appealed the prelimina1y injunction order, but no decision has been issued on appeal. 
Arizona Alliance for Retired Americans v. Bmovich, No. 22-16490 (9th Cir. 2022). 
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January 27, 2023 
 

2 
 

 
Accordingly, we request that you provide immediate confirmation to us that:  

1) Yavapai County will not attach a cover letter to existing voter registration forms stating that 
voter registrations will be cancelled if the Yavapai County Recorder receives credible 
information that the voter has registered to vote in another county, and  

2) Yavapai County will not cancel any voter registrations upon confirming that the voter has 
registered to vote in a different county. 

Please provide such confirmation via email to the following email addresses by February 3, 2023: 
abranch@elias.law and dcohen@elias.law. 

After providing such confirmation, Yavapai County should promptly amend its discovery response in 
Mi Familia Vota v. Fontes, No. CV22-00509-PHX-SRB (Lead) (D. Ariz. 2022), accordingly. 
 
If we do not receive your written confirmation by February 3, 2023, we will alert the district court of 
this development, and take all necessary action to ensure that Yavapai County complies with the court-
ordered preliminary injunction, and that Organizations’ rights and the voting rights of their members, 
supporters, and constituents are protected. 

 

 
 Sincerely, 

  

         
 

Aria C. Branch  
Daniel Cohen 
 
Counsel to Arizona Alliance for Retired 
Americans, Voto Latino, and Priorities 
USA 

 
CC: Amy Chan, General Counsel to Arizona Secretary of State Adrian Fontes, achan@azsos.gov   

 
Enclosure  

RETRIE
VED FROM D

EMOCRACYDOCKET.C
OM
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Grant Hanna
Subject: Re: Draft agenda request. Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona"s 2024

Elections
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 2:36:20 PM

Anna now says she is drafting the agenda for this 

She was not on all the Comms 

 Will forward her my draft content 

Thank you
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 15, 2023, at 2:28 PM, Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov> wrote:

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
Subject: Draft agenda request.  Fwd: Joint Election Hearing to
Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona's 2024 Elections

Good afternoon!

May we please have a draft agenda prepared for the
Senate for the following event:

What: Joint Election Hearing to Strengthen & Increase
Confidence in Arizona’s 2024 Elections

When: Thursday, February 23rd, 2023. 2:00PM -
7:00PM
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Where: AZ State Senate, SHR1 (Senate Hearing Room
1)

Please see below for the list of speakers and the entities
they represent.

Thank you,
Gina 

Who: President of Marco Polo USA- Garret Ziegler (501c3), 

Toni Bobulinski, 

Justice Mike Gableman Former Supreme Court Justice ofWisconsin,

 John Mills National Election Integrity Association (NEIA) President
and Ivan Raiklin COO of NEIA (501c3); 
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Steve Kaiser
Subject: Re: election fraud from an expert
Date: Wednesday  March 29  2023 3:01:35 PM
Attachments: image001 png

image018 png
image006 png

Hello!

I would check with the House
G

On Mar 29, 2023, at 2:42 PM, Steve Kaiser <SKaiser@azleg gov> wrote:

Can you find out why these all got held up please? The TC s might have been because they were striker vehicles that weren t needed  I appreciate your help, it s very important for me
and my PCs!
 
 
Steve Kaiser
Senator, District 2
skaiser@azleg gov
<image001 png>

 

From: Vicki Lyman <vlyman@cox net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:28 PM
To: Steve Kaiser <SKaiser@azleg gov>
Subject: RE: election fraud from an expert
 
Hi,
Since our last meeting I have been out with Covid…   I am feel better now and getting back to the things I need to do
 
Here are the election integrity bills that are being held up  –
 
HB2099 technical correction; statement of contest
HB2100 elections; mail ballot; technical correction
HB2101 technical correction; presidential candidates; ballot
HB2102 election of judges; technical correction
HB2103 special districts; elections; technical correction
HB2104 contest; state elections; technical correction
HB2229 legislative intent; secrecy; mail voting
HB2231 early absentee voting; limitations; conflicts
HB2232 elections; identification; revisions; mail-in; tabulation
HB2233 election contests; procedures
HB2785 early voting; absentee; military
 
 

From: Steve Kaiser [mailto:SKaiser@azleg.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:24 PM
To: Vicki Lyman
Subject: RE: election fraud from an expert
 
Thank you Vicki!
 
 
Steve Kaiser
Senator, District 2
skaiser@azleg gov
<image001 png>

 

From: Vicki Lyman <vlyman@cox net> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 2:22 PM
To: Steve Kaiser <SKaiser@azleg gov>
Subject: election fraud from an expert
 
Hi Steve,
 
I have a video of Jovan Hutton Pulitzer and his forensic analysis of 2020 and how 2022 has the same findings.  The video is long but is it well worth
watching as it explains everything on the ballots and machines based on him and his team view all ballots and chain of custody documents.  The numbers
don’t added up and it can be proven.  Here is the part I am most concerned about – the BOS, AG and Senate were made aware of these issues in 2021 and
seemed to do nothing.  We can see the same issues for 2022 on the ballots.  If you think 2024 is going to be any different you are mistaken.  Please watch
the video as it is very informative and will help you understand what I saw during the audit.     
 
FORBIDDEN TRUTH About the Election in Arizona Which Lawmakers HID FROM YOU! (rumble.com)
 
 
Summary:
When the 2020 election ballots were certified by the Board of Supervisors and Governor Ducey in November 2020, there were 118,000 ballots that had not
been counted.  How could they certify the election with 118,000 ballots not being counted?  
 
When the auditors got the ballot images from the 2020 election, the Board of Supervisors told the auditors all the ballots were there.  There were at least
140,000 images missing. The cast vote records were missing.  The Board of Supervisors explanation was they forgot to load them. Later they said they had
archived them and did not delete them.  When the BOS finally provided the images, they were on a drive that was not like the previous 1.9 million.
 
A normal ballot has a header on top with the date and time stamp, when the ballot was accepted, the tabulator it was run on, batch no., no. of ballots in the
batch, polling place, and ballot ID.
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When the auditors started investigating these 2.1 million ballots looking at pre and post images, there were 165,000 ballots where the format is different. We
got them months later.  The header is missing. There is no date and time stamp, the font is bigger, and there was a direct manipulation of the image.  They
zoomed it up to cut off the top so you can’t see when it went into the system.  These 165,000 ballot images standing alone show they either had manipulate
the ballot in system or the machines themselves are broken.
 
When we looked at all 165,000 images, there were two common denominators.  1) they were all election day ballots.   2) They occurred in a system that
required additional days to count ballots with no transparency. When you allow a month of early voting, the manipulation is done on election day.  Many did
not send in their mail in ballots. They walked into the precincts and cast the ballot themselves.  When the ballots did not scan correctly, your ballot was put
in a third drawer to scan later which forced you to vote like it was a mail in ballot.
 
Before Nov. 3, 2020 election day the ballots were picked up at the voting centers with Transport Receipts signed by transporters of ballots with the count of
the ballots and receiving agents of county at MecTec signing the transport receipts.
 
On election day, at MecTec all of the bottom of the forms were blank with no signature for receiving agent, no count of number of ballots confirmed or audit
agent signature.  No one at Mectec signed for them. There was no count of 118K ballots and no date and time stamped with no chain of custody. We
believe they did this because they did not know how many ballots they needed for Biden to win the election.  There were no signatures on any of the 2020
transport receipts for every precinct on election day. Somebody must have given an order not to sign the transport receipts at Mectec.  
Here are a few pieces of information from Jovan’s video.
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Anna Nguyen
Cc: Grant Hanna
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 7:49:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

I still need to confirm with Bennett in the morning if he plans to attend.

Sen Wadsack and Sen Shamp will be attending.

Thank you Anna!
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2023, at 7:42 PM, Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov> wrote:

Thanks Gina,
 
Do we have final confirmation on which members will be swapped for Senators
Bennett and Kavanagh and who will be the Senate ELEC Vice chair?
 

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 7:40 PM
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>; Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Cc: Sonny Borrelli <sborrelli@azleg.gov>; Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>; Michael
Hunter <mhunter@azleg.gov>; Darius Diggs <DDiggs@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher
<LMaher@azleg.gov>; Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit
<jkredit@azpolicy.org>; Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening,
 
Anna, the agenda as outlined by Miss Linsey below is ready for drafting.
 
Please send to Grant for final authorization before posting tomorrow morning.
 
Thank you!
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2023, at 4:54 PM, Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
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wrote:

Hi all— Rep. Harris has the titles of Thursday’s presentations, and she’d
like to outline them as written below to manage expectations. I’ll have the
actual presentations by noon tomorrow. 
 
Additionally, she’s hoping this can get posted today if possible. If not
today perhaps first thing tomorrow? 
 
Let me know,
LG

From: Linsey Goodwin
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3:42:23 PM
To: Liz Harris <lizharrismba@gmail.com>
Subject: Draft Agenda
 
Rep. Harris,
 
I will need to send this to the Senate for actual drafting and posting.
 
When: Thursday, February 23 at 9am
 
Where: SHR 1
 
What:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Presentations:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->9:00AM – “The
People Speak” & Testimonial Highlights by
Representative Liz Harris before a Joint Election
Hearing to Strengthen & Increase Confidence in
Arizona’s 2024 Elections

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->10:00AM -
 “Statistical Overview of Arizona Elections Since
1948” (with special focus on 2018, 2020 & 2022
Election Cycle)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->11:00AM-1:00PM –
RECESS

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->1:00PM – “The
State Legislature’s Plenary Power Over Federal
Elections Within Arizona”

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->2:00PM – “The
County is the First Line of Defense, Not the Federal
Government”

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->3:00PM – “Foreign
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& Domestic National Security Threats to America’s
Constitutional Order & Arizona’s Electoral System”

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->4:00PM –
“Preliminary Findings of Activities Impacting
Arizona’s Election Integrity” (with specific focus on
the 2020 & 2022 General Elections)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->·         <!--[endif]-->5:00PM – Adjourn
 
Linsey Goodwin
Senior Policy Advisor
Arizona House of Representatives
1700 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602.926.5636
 
<image001.png>
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: Anna Nguyen
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:42:25 AM

Mr Kavanagh is not attending
I do not think Mr Shope can make it  either but I’m waiting for final word from Grant

The March for Life is same time 
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2023, at 10:39 AM, Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov> wrote:

Which member will be removed from the ELEC since Senator Bennett will be
attending?
 

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
Cc: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>; Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>; Liam
Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit <jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Senator Bennett will be attending in his capacity as vice chair of Senate Committee on
elections.
 
Thank you
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2023, at 9:58 AM, Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
wrote:

Hey all – We’re good to post the agenda whenever you are. No need
to swap out Rep. Parker. Please let me know how I can be helpful.
 
Linsey Goodwin
602.926.5636
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From: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 6:05 AM
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
Cc: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>; Gina Swoboda
<GSwoboda@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit
<jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter <mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Thanks all! Yes I am available Linsey. We have not confirmed our
membership makeup quite yet but we will have that this morning too.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2023, at 9:18 PM, Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

One hitch in the agenda. We’ll need to swap Rep. Parker out,
but I do not yet know who that person will be. Can we touch
base first thing in the AM? 

From: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:03:00 PM
To: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>
Cc: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>; Gina Swoboda
<GSwoboda@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>;
Josh Kredit <jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: RE: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening Grant,
 
Please see the agenda attached for your review.
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
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
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>; Anna Nguyen
<ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Cc: Sonny Borrelli <sborrelli@azleg.gov>; Grant Hanna
<GHanna@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>; Darius Diggs <DDiggs@azleg.gov>;
Liam Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Wendy Rogers
<WRogers@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit <jkredit@azpolicy.org>;
Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening,
 
Anna, the agenda as outlined by Miss Linsey below is ready
for drafting.
 
Please send to Grant for final authorization before posting
tomorrow morning.
 
Thank you!
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Feb 21, 2023, at 4:54 PM, Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

Hi all— Rep. Harris has the titles of Thursday’s
presentations, and she’d like to outline them as
written below to manage expectations. I’ll have
the actual presentations by noon tomorrow. 
 
Additionally, she’s hoping this can get posted
today if possible. If not today perhaps first
thing tomorrow? 
 
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
 
I will need to send this to the Senate for
actual drafting and posting.
 
When: Thursday, February 23 at 9am
 
Where: SHR 1
 
What:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Presentations:

·         9:00AM – “The People
Speak” & Testimonial
Highlights by Representative
Liz Harris before a Joint
Election Hearing to
Strengthen & Increase
Confidence in Arizona’s
2024 Elections

·         10:00AM -  “Statistical
Overview of Arizona
Elections Since 1948” (with
special focus on 2018, 2020
& 2022 Election Cycle)

·         11:00AM-1:00PM –
RECESS

·         1:00PM – “The State
Legislature’s Plenary Power
Over Federal Elections
Within Arizona”

·         2:00PM – “The County is
the First Line of Defense,
Not the Federal
Government”

·         3:00PM – “Foreign &
Domestic National Security
Threats to America’s
Constitutional Order &
Arizona’s Electoral System”

·         4:00PM – “Preliminary
Findings of Activities
Impacting Arizona’s
Election Integrity” (with
specific focus on the 2020 &
2022 General Elections)

·         5:00PM – Adjourn
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
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:44:18 AM

Copy
G

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2023, at 10:43 AM, Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov> wrote:

Thank you, just need a final member list and then I’ll send out the revised agenda.
 

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:42 AM
To: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
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

On Feb 22, 2023, at 10:39 AM, Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
wrote:

Which member will be removed from the ELEC since Senator Bennett will
be attending?
 

From: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:37 AM
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
Cc: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>; Anna Nguyen
<ANguyen@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit
<jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter <mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
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Senator Bennett will be attending in his capacity as vice chair of Senate
Committee on elections.
 
Thank you
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2023, at 9:58 AM, Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

Hey all – We’re good to post the agenda whenever you
are. No need to swap out Rep. Parker. Please let me
know how I can be helpful.
 
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
 
Thanks all! Yes I am available Linsey. We have not confirmed
our membership makeup quite yet but we will have that this
morning too.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2023, at 9:18 PM, Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

One hitch in the agenda. We’ll need to swap
Rep. Parker out, but I do not yet know who that
person will be. Can we touch base first thing in
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the AM? 

From: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 9:03:00 PM
To: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>
Cc: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>;
Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>; Liam
Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit
<jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: RE: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening Grant,
 
Please see the agenda attached for your
review.
Please let me know if I can be of further
assistance.
 
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
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>;
Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>
Cc: Sonny Borrelli <sborrelli@azleg.gov>; Grant
Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>; Darius Diggs
<DDiggs@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher
<LMaher@azleg.gov>; Wendy Rogers
<WRogers@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit
<jkredit@azpolicy.org>; Grant Hanna
<GHanna@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening,
 
Anna, the agenda as outlined by Miss Linsey
below is ready for drafting.
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Please send to Grant for final authorization
before posting tomorrow morning.
 
Thank you!
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Feb 21, 2023, at 4:54 PM,
Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

Hi all— Rep. Harris has the titles
of Thursday’s presentations, and
she’d like to outline them as
written below to manage
expectations. I’ll have the actual
presentations by noon tomorrow. 
 
Additionally, she’s hoping this can
get posted today if possible. If not
today perhaps first thing
tomorrow? 
 
Let me know,
LG

From: Linsey Goodwin
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023
3:42:23 PM
To: Liz Harris
<lizharrismba@gmail.com>
Subject: Draft Agenda
 
Rep. Harris,
 
I will need to send this to the
Senate for actual drafting and
posting.
 
When: Thursday, February 23
at 9am
 
Where: SHR 1
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What:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Presentations:

·         9:00AM – “The
People Speak”
& Testimonial
Highlights by
Representative
Liz Harris
before a Joint
Election Hearing
to Strengthen &
Increase
Confidence in
Arizona’s 2024
Elections

·         10:00AM -
 “Statistical
Overview of
Arizona
Elections Since
1948” (with
special focus on
2018, 2020 &
2022 Election
Cycle)

·         11:00AM-
1:00PM –
RECESS

·         1:00PM – “The
State
Legislature’s
Plenary Power
Over Federal
Elections Within
Arizona”

·         2:00PM – “The
County is the
First Line of
Defense, Not the
Federal
Government”

·         3:00PM –
“Foreign &
Domestic
National
Security Threats
to America’s
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Constitutional
Order &
Arizona’s
Electoral
System”

·         4:00PM –
“Preliminary
Findings of
Activities
Impacting
Arizona’s
Election
Integrity” (with
specific focus on
the 2020 & 2022
General
Elections)

·         5:00PM –
Adjourn

 
Linsey Goodwin
Senior Policy Advisor
Arizona House of Representatives
1700 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602.926.5636
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AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000130



From: Gina Swoboda
To: Linsey Goodwin; Anna Nguyen
Cc: Sonny Borrelli; Grant Hanna; Michael Hunter; Darius Diggs; Liam Maher; Wendy Rogers; Josh Kredit; Grant

Hanna
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
Date: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 7:40:29 PM
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

On Feb 21, 2023, at 4:54 PM, Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

Hi all— Rep. Harris has the titles of Thursday’s presentations, and she’d like to
outline them as written below to manage expectations. I’ll have the actual
presentations by noon tomorrow. 

Additionally, she’s hoping this can get posted today if possible. If not today
perhaps first thing tomorrow? 

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
9:00AM – “The People Speak” & Testimonial Highlights by
Representative Liz Harris before a Joint Election Hearing to
Strengthen & Increase Confidence in Arizona’s 2024 Elections
10:00AM -  “Statistical Overview of Arizona Elections Since 1948”
(with special focus on 2018, 2020 & 2022 Election Cycle)
11:00AM-1:00PM – RECESS
1:00PM – “The State Legislature’s Plenary Power Over Federal
Elections Within Arizona”
2:00PM – “The County is the First Line of Defense, Not the Federal
Government”
3:00PM – “Foreign & Domestic National Security Threats to
America’s Constitutional Order & Arizona’s Electoral System”
4:00PM – “Preliminary Findings of Activities Impacting Arizona’s
Election Integrity” (with specific focus on the 2020 & 2022 General
Elections)
5:00PM – Adjourn

 
Linsey Goodwin
Senior Policy Advisor
Arizona House of Representatives
1700 West Washington
Phoenix, AZ 85007
602.926.5636
 

 

• 

• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000132



From: Gina Swoboda
To: Linsey Goodwin
Cc: Grant Hanna; Anna Nguyen; Liam Maher; Josh Kredit; Michael Hunter
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
Date: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 10:37:17 AM

Senator Bennett will be attending in his capacity as vice chair of Senate Committee on
elections.

Thank you
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 22, 2023, at 9:58 AM, Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:

Hey all – We’re good to post the agenda whenever you are. No need to swap out
Rep. Parker. Please let me know how I can be helpful.
 
Linsey Goodwin
602.926.5636
 
From: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 6:05 AM
To: Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
Cc: Anna Nguyen <ANguyen@azleg.gov>; Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>; Liam
Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit <jkredit@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter
<mhunter@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Thanks all! Yes I am available Linsey. We have not confirmed our membership makeup
quite yet but we will have that this morning too.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2023, at 9:18 PM, Linsey Goodwin <LGoodwin@azleg.gov>
wrote:

One hitch in the agenda. We’ll need to swap Rep. Parker out, but I do not
yet know who that person will be. Can we touch base first thing in the
AM? 

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
<GHanna@azleg.gov>; Michael Hunter <mhunter@azleg.gov>; Darius
Diggs <DDiggs@azleg.gov>; Liam Maher <LMaher@azleg.gov>; Wendy
Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>; Josh Kredit <jkredit@azpolicy.org>; Grant
Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>
Subject: Re: Elections Fwd: Draft Agenda
 
Good evening,
 
Anna, the agenda as outlined by Miss Linsey below is ready for drafting.
 
Please send to Grant for final authorization before posting tomorrow
morning.
 
Thank you!
Gina 

Sent from my iPhone
 

On Feb 21, 2023, at 4:54 PM, Linsey Goodwin
<LGoodwin@azleg.gov> wrote:
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Hi all— Rep. Harris has the titles of Thursday’s presentations,
and she’d like to outline them as written below to manage
expectations. I’ll have the actual presentations by noon
tomorrow. 
 
Additionally, she’s hoping this can get posted today if
possible. If not today perhaps first thing tomorrow? 
 
Let me know,
LG

From: Linsey Goodwin
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2023 3:42:23 PM
To: Liz Harris <lizharrismba@gmail.com>
Subject: Draft Agenda
 
Rep. Harris,
 
I will need to send this to the Senate for actual drafting
and posting.
 
When: Thursday, February 23 at 9am
 
Where: SHR 1
 
What:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Presentations:

·         9:00AM – “The People Speak” &
Testimonial Highlights by Representative
Liz Harris before a Joint Election
Hearing to Strengthen & Increase
Confidence in Arizona’s 2024 Elections

·         10:00AM -  “Statistical Overview of
Arizona Elections Since 1948” (with
special focus on 2018, 2020 & 2022
Election Cycle)

·         11:00AM-1:00PM – RECESS
·         1:00PM – “The State Legislature’s

Plenary Power Over Federal Elections
Within Arizona”

·         2:00PM – “The County is the First Line
of Defense, Not the Federal Government”

·         3:00PM – “Foreign & Domestic National
Security Threats to America’s
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Constitutional Order & Arizona’s
Electoral System”

·         4:00PM – “Preliminary Findings of
Activities Impacting Arizona’s Election
Integrity” (with specific focus on the
2020 & 2022 General Elections)

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
To: John Kavanagh
Subject: RE: Is Arizona using ERIC?
Date: Sunday, February 26, 2023 12:14:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Yes we do. Will do!
G
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: John Kavanagh <JKavanagh@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Sunday, February 26, 2023 7:54 AM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: FW: Is Arizona using ERIC?
 
Do we use ERIC now? What do you make of this. Call me Monday, if you can
 

From: ellen laybourne <elblay8@yahoo.com>
Date: Saturday, February 25, 2023 at 7:51 AM
To: John Kavanagh <JKavanagh@azleg.gov>, Joseph Chaplik <JChaplik@azleg.gov>, Alexander
Kolodin <AKolodin@azleg.gov>, Jake Hoffman <Jake.Hoffman@azleg.gov>
Subject: Is Arizona using ERIC?

After he won his election, Alabama’s new Secretary of State, Wes Allen, withdrew
the state from the ERIC voter registration system.

The Gateway Pundit commends Mr. Allen for keeping his campaign promise to
protect elections and secure the personal information of Alabama residents.

However, Mr. Allen was not done with ERIC. He was in the Washington D.C. area last
week for the 2023 NASS Winter Conference. It’s the annual meeting for all
Secretary of States. In a brilliant move, he decided to visit the published address for
ERIC’s headquarters. That address is 1201 Connecticut Ave. NW, Ste 600,
Washington, DC 20036.

AZ-SEN-23-1158, 23-1159, 23-1160, 23-1161-A-000137



 
Allen said, “Since I was in town, I went to see the ERIC Headquarters. What I found
was that there was no ERIC headquarters at that address. There were no
employees. There were no servers. There was no ERIC
presence of any kind. Instead. I found a virtual office that is rentable by the day. What
it was missing was people, servers and any sign of the ERIC team.”
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From: Gina Swoboda
To: John Kavanagh
Subject: Re: Office Meeting w/ George Diaz AZSOS & Gina - SB1135 (ERIC Amendment)
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 9:26:42 AM

Hello!

3/27 anytime except 9-10am works for me!
Ty
G

Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 23, 2023, at 9:15 AM, John Kavanagh <JKavanagh@azleg.gov> wrote:
>
> Hello,
>
> I hope you are having a wonderful day. I would like to set up a meeting between Senator Kavanagh and my
supervisor, George Diaz, to discuss the ERIC amendment to SB1135. What would be the best time to meet with the
Senator?
>
> Thank You,
> [cid:image001.png@01D958B4.A1EBC100]
> Octavio Garcia Ramirez
> Legislative Intern
>
> Email: ccolvin@azsos.gov<mailto:ccolvin@azsos.gov>
> Office: 602-364-3220
> Arizona Secretary of State | https://azsos.gov<https://azsos.gov/>
> 1700 W. Washington St., 7th Fl. | Phoenix, AZ 85007
> This message and any messages in response to the sender of this message may be subject to a public records
request.
>
>
>
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From: 
To: 
Cc: 

Gina Swoboda 

Gina Swoboda 

frank Carroll 

Subject: Re: Voter list maintenance bills in court 

Sunday, March 5, 2023 7:39:20 PM Date: 

Attachments: Stamps-Template NEW-DESIGN-AZ-Promise-America-filed.png 
preview.png 

Best 
Gina 

Good evening, 

Discussion of ongoing court cases involving three bills 011 voter registration list 
cleanup passed last session. 

Comt has issued injUI1ctions preventing them from going into effect. 

Until these are resolved attempts to continue passing voter list maintenance bills 
are going to have UI1foreseeable issues with implementation 

Mi Familia Vota v Fontes 
HB2243/2492 
Promise Arizona v Fontes 
Proof of Citizenship to register 
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SB1260 
Removing duplicate voters 

S81260 contains two primary provisions- the Cancellation provision, and the Felony 

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

reasonable defense on appeal - "mechanism to vote" means providing an actual ballot 

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

confirmation. This was always meant for both intrastate and interstate movers. 

From the beginning the plaintiffs have argued that "SB 1260 targets voters who are 

registered to vote in more than one place even though having multiple registrations is 

legal and common, particularly among voters who have moved their residence" (.Qg. 
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
Cc: Grant Hanna; Josh Kredit
Subject: RE: 3-TV Request
Date: Thursday, January 12, 2023 2:37:00 PM
Attachments: image010.png

Poiny by point analysis tonight
 
Heres a summary rection`
G
 
 
 
 
“While it is heartening to see Recorder Richer’s ‘Arizona Election Law Reform’ proposal, the Arizona
State Senate has been engaged in this work for several years, most often without the cooperation of
Maricopa County Election Officials, including the County Recorder.
 
Recorder Richer’s proposal is an acknowledgment that there is a crisis of confidence in the elections
process in Arizona and in particular, in the November 8, 2022 voting process experienced by
Maricopa County voters.
 
The Arizona State Senate has repeatedly extended the hand of partnership to Maricopa County
election officials over the past two years as we have sought to execute our duties of oversight and to
address the issues that have continued to arise in Maricopa over the past two election cycles.
 
From the 2020 general election which led this body to execute its oversight by commissioning an
audit, through the 2022 election to today, the Arizona State Senate has put forth meaningful
elections process reform proposals.
 
These include several of the items mentioned in Recorder Richer’s proposal:
 

-In the Second Session of the 55th Legislature Senator Mesnard’s SB1362 ‘On site tabulation of Early
Ballots’, a proposal which mandated that voters be provided the opportunity to tabulate their early
ballot at the polling place after showing ID, was modified to be optional, after some county officials
objected to the mandate. The Senate expects to debate this bill this session.
 

-former Senator Ugenti-Rita’s 2019 bill SB1064 in the First Regular Session of the 54th Legislature to
prohibit the ‘Late Early’ drop-offs (mail ballots dropped off at the polling place by voters in an
affidavit envelopes) was likewise rejected as unworkable by county officials. The Senate is discussing
effective ways to cut down on the ‘late early’ drop off backlog issue without restricting voter
options.
 
Recorder Richer’s suggestion that these ‘Late-Early’ mail ballot drop-offs be picked up throughout
the day on Election Day is an interesting proposal which requires further review following an election
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in which Maricopa County purportedly failed to adhere to the current statutory Chain of Custody
requirements for these ballots.
 
The proposal to modify the County Recorder position to a ‘non-partisan’ elected position, runs
counter to the way in which Arizonans choose their elected county officials. It would be counter to
requirements enshrined in the Arizona Constitution which ensure a direct primary for the
nomination of candidates for county office.
 
The Arizona State Senate continues to work to restore the confidence of the people of the state of
Arizona in their elections.
 
Legislators have been working for months to craft meaningful process reforms and as these bills
move forward we hope to see the support of the county recorders and boards of supervisors as well
as the Secretary of State and Governor to ensure that these proposals are enshrined into law and
the people of Arizona can once again cast their ballots with confidence that regardless of the
outcome their voices have been heard.
 
 
 
 
-
 
Gina Swoboda
Senior Policy Advisor
Committee on Elections
Arizona State Senate
(602) 926-3304
 

 

From: Kim Quintero <KQuintero@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:46 PM
To: Gina Swoboda <GSwoboda@azleg.gov>
Subject: FW: 3-TV Request
 
See below info
 

Kim Quintero
Director of Communications
Arizona Senate Republicans- Majority Staff
Office: 602-926-5418
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Twitter: @azsenaterepublicans
Web: www.azsenaterepublicans.com
 

 

From: Jason Barry <Jason.Barry@azfamily.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:44 PM
To: Kim Quintero <KQuintero@azleg.gov>; Dajana Zlaticanin <DZlaticanin@azleg.gov>
Subject: RE: 3-TV Request
 
Its for 5pm news…
 
I just want to add some reaction for my tag…
 
I don’t necessarily need any deep specifics… just some thoughts on the importance of having some
discussions about elections in AZ moving forward… and if they welcome having these conversations.
 
Whatever you can do would be appreciated. 
 
Thanks
 
JB
 
 

Jason Barry
Reporter
C: 602-763-2025
O: 602-207-3137
E: Jason.Barry@azfamily.com
 

             

 

From: Kim Quintero <KQuintero@azleg.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:39 PM
To: Jason Barry <Jason.Barry@azfamily.com>; Dajana Zlaticanin <DZlaticanin@azleg.gov>
Subject: RE: 3-TV Request
 
Hi Jason,

A I 1®5 
SI CJ ~••V 
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When is your deadline? Our members and policy advisors just started reviewing the proposals. Not
sure I’ll be able to provide substance for you if your deadline is within the next couple hours.
 

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
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:29 PM
To: Dajana Zlaticanin <DZlaticanin@azleg.gov>
Cc: Kim Quintero <KQuintero@azleg.gov>
Subject: 3-TV Request
 
Hey Kim and Dajana,
 
County Recorder Stephen Richer just released a list of proposals with ideas on how to
change/improve how elections are run in Arizona.
 
I have attached the link.
 
https://elections.maricopa.gov/asset/jcr:2587d93a-a545-49e1-b941-
a1dc19e3089c/Arizona%20Election%20Law%20Reform%20Proposals Recorder%20Richer.pdf
 
Is there anyone who can provide a statement/reaction to the ideas Mr. Richer is presenting?
 
Is this something that lawmakers should discuss?
 
How important is it to improve how AZ elections are run?
 
Any thoughts?
 
Let me know.
 
Thanks
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Jason
 
 

Jason Barry
Reporter
C: 602-763-2025
O: 602-207-3137
E: Jason.Barry@azfamily.com
 

             

 
CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL This message originated from outside Gray Television and may contain malicious content. Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this email and know the content is safe.
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